
Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 1 of 2 

DATE:     Tuesday April 25, 2023  TIME: 6:00 p.m.   ROOM:  Conf. Room 1 

PLACE:   CPS Central Administration Office   ADDRESS:   230 North Road 

The Chelmsford School Committee (CSC) intends to conduct an in-person meeting on the date and 
time specified.  The meeting will be live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia for interested 
community members to access and watch.  Interested community members may e-mail 
Superintendent of Schools, Dr. Jay Lang, at langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us prior to 12:00 p.m. on 
Tuesday April 25, 2023 to be scheduled to provide in-person input under the public participation 
portion(s) of the agenda. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

CHAIR OPENING STATEMENT 

CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of April 11, 2023

CHS STUDENT REPRESENTATIVE ANNOUNCEMENTS 

GOOD NEWS 

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on items listed  
under New Business on the posted agenda.  Speakers are asked to limit 
comments to 3 - 5 minutes to allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School 
Committee will not respond directly to public comments, however will try to 
address comments when the item is reached on the agenda. 

NEW BUSINESS 

1. Spotlight on the Departments: Science

2. 2022/23 School Committee Meeting Schedule

3. 2022/23 School Committee Liaison Assignments

Chelmsford School Department 
School Committee  

Notice of Public Meeting 
Email Posting to townclerk@townofchelmsford.us  Thank you. 

As required by G.L. c. 30 A, §18-25 

Filed with Town Clerk: 

mailto:langj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
mailto:tsoule@townofchelmsford.us


Chelmsford School Department School Committee Organizational Meeting Agenda 
Page 2 of 2 

4. Acceptance of FY2022 MA DESE End-of-Year Financial Audit Report

5. FY2023 Budget Report: 3rd Quarter Financials

6. Approval of Contract:  Special Education Student Transportation

REPORTS 

1. Liaison Reports

ACTION/NEW ITEMS 

1. Request for Reports & Updates

PUBLIC COMMENTS:  The School Committee will hear from members of the public on general matters 
of education interest.  Speakers are asked to limit comments to 3 - 5 minutes to  
allow others an opportunity to speak.  The School Committee will not respond 
directly to public comments, however will try to address comments at future 
meetings. 

ADJOURNMENT 



CHELMSFORD SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
REGULAR MEETING 

April 11, 2023 
  Meeting Minutes 

Members Present: Ms. Donna Newcomb, Mr. Dennis King, Mr. John Moses and Ms. Susan Mackinnon. 
Ms. Santos is absent tonight. 

Also present:  Dr. Jay Lang (Superintendent), Dr. Linda Hirsch (Assistant Superintendent) and  
Ms. Joanna Johnson Collins (Director of Business & Finance). Mr. Paul Cohen, Town Manager, was also 
in attendance for part of the meeting. 

Call to Order 

6:00 p.m. 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Chair Opening Statement 

“This meeting is being live-streamed by Chelmsford Telemedia and posted to the CPS website for 
interested community members to access and watch. In-person public participation will be taking place 
tonight in accordance with the Chelmsford School Committee Public Participation Guidelines. Anyone 
speaking tonight during the public input portion of this meeting has notified the superintendent’s office of 
their desire to speak and has been provided with these guidelines. Upon request written comments 
received no later than 12:00 p.m. on the day of this meeting will also be read and made part of the record 
of the meeting during the second public comment session.” 

Ms. Newcomb welcomed Susan Mackinnon, the newest member of the Chelmsford School Committee. 

Consent Agenda 

1. Approval of the minutes of the regular school committee meeting of March 21, 2023

Mr. King motioned to accept the minutes from the meeting on March 21, 2023. Mr. Moses 
seconded. Motion carries 3-0 with Ms. Mackinnon abstaining.  

CHS Student Representative Announcements 

Keya shared that the junior class held a career breakfast last week and were able to speak to people and 
professionals from a career of their choice. There were representatives from a variety of fields.  

Lana added that senior internships have begun, and they had the first of their weekly check-ins on 
Monday. “Vacation is coming up!” 

Page 1 of 5 



Good News 
 
Dr. Hirsch shared that grade seven students just debuted some new biotech activities. More details will 
be forthcoming on April 25th, which is an important day for the Science Department! 22 elementary and 
middle school singers participated in the first rehearsal for MMEA (Massachusetts Music Educator 
Association) All-State Treble Choir. Nine middle and high school ensembles performed at the MICA 
Festival this past weekend. They won five silver and three bronze awards! On April 29th at the PAC fourth 
grade students will be able to test drive musical instruments.  
 
Public Comments 
 
None 
 
New Business 
 
 

1. Reorganization of School Committee  
 
Dr. Lang took over the meeting at this point and welcomed Susan Mackinnon. Elections need to be held 
tonight for a chair, vice-chair and secretary for the School Committee. 
 
 
  a. Election of School Committee Chair  
 
 Mr. King nominated Donna Newcomb for Chair and Mr. Moses seconded the nomination. Motion 
carries 4-0.  
 
The newly elected Chair opened nominations for the Vice Chair. 
 
  b. Election of School Committee Vice Chair  
  
Mr. Moses nominated Dennis King for Vice Chair. Ms. Mackinnon seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
  c. Election of School Committee Secretary 
 
Mr. King nominated Susan Mackinnon for secretary. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
 
       4. Ratification of MOA: Chelmsford Federation of Teachers – Building Custodians  
 
(Per Dr. Lang’s request, this agenda item is being taken out of order.) This is a contract that will begin on 
July 1,2023 and be in effect through June 30, 2026. Dr. Lang provided a summary of the contract.  
 
Mr. King motioned to approve the contract with the Chelmsford Federation of Teachers Building 
Custodians Unit for the period of July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2026, equipped with the terms and 
conditions as outlined. Mr. Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken with Mr. Paul Cohen, Town 
Manager, also voting. Motion carries with four votes “yes” and Ms. Mackinnon voting “present”. 
 
 

2. Spotlight on the Schools: Chelmsford High School  
 
Mr. Steve Murray, CHS Principal, and Alex Cunningham from the CHS College and Career Center joined 
the meeting to provide updates on activities taking place at Chelmsford High School. Their presentation  
 
 
Page 2 of 5 



began with a video of students expressing their successes and pleasure for choosing CHS as their high 
school. The full video may be viewed by watching tonight’s presentation on Chelmsford 
Telemedia/YouTube. Highlights featured included music, robotics, athletics, the Early Childhood program, 
technology, TV/media, marketing, E-sports and American Sign Language. Ms. Cunningham also 
presented the many ways in which the College and Career Center helps CHS students.  Mr. Murray 
spoke of the NEASC re-accreditation which takes place every ten years. The process included a school-
wide reflection in the spring and fall of 2022 with departments looking at their goals, structures and 
assessments. NEASC reviews this and brings recommendations for growth and improvement charting a 
plan for the next ten years. Currently CHS is working on the “Vision of a Graduate” using surveys to 
various stakeholders including area businesses and colleges. Using the data, focus groups will create the 
“Vision of a Graduate” and make sure this vision is embedded in the curriculum.  

Mr. Murray and Ms. Cunningham spoke of the Senior Internship Experience which was introduced by 
Dean Blagg and supported by Ms. Cunningham. This program allows seniors to take six weeks to intern 
with a local business to enhance their understanding of careers or college majors and make “informed 
decisions for life after graduation”. This year the seniors may choose to do the internship or community 
service (non-profit agencies). This year 78 students are participating in the internship which is twice as 
many as last year. Students in either program are required to “work” for 30 hours each week. At the end 
of the program students present to a small group and also share a visual exhibition (tri-fold poster or slide 
show) of their experience with the junior class and faculty. The complete details of the internship and 
community service programs can be fully appreciated by watching tonight’s presentation on Chelmsford 
Telemedia/YouTube. 

3. MA DESE Tiered Focused Monitoring Review (TFM) Final Report

The draft copy of the report which Dr. Lang shared with The Committee several meetings ago has been 
finalized by DESE with no changes to the draft.  

4. Ratification of MOA: Chelmsford Federation of Teachers – Building Custodians

This took place earlier in tonight’s meeting. 

5. Vote to Approve Assistant Superintendent’s Contract

Dr. Lang shared that this had been discussed in an Executive Session and a draft copy of the contract 
was sent to members of The Committee to review before tonight’s meeting. The final document which has 
been approved by the district’s attorney has been given to each member for tonight’s meeting. 

Mr. King motioned to approve the three-year employment agreement covering the period from 
July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2026, with Dr. Linda Hirsch to continue to serve as Assistant 
Superintendent in accordance with the terms and conditions as outlined. Mr. Moses seconded. A 
roll call vote was taken. Motion carries with three “ayes” and Ms. Mackinnon voting “present”. 

6. Approval of Non-Affiliated Employees Rate Increase

Ms. Johnson-Collins spoke to her memorandum included in tonight’s agenda packet. 

Mr. King motioned to approve the increase to the hourly rate of pay or stipend as specified above 
to positions effective June 26, 2023, at this meeting of the school committee on April 11, 2023. Mr. 
Moses seconded. A roll call vote was taken. Motion carries with three “ayes” and Ms. Mackinnon 
voting “present”. 

Page 3 of 5 



7. 2023/24 School Year – Kindergarten Registration Dates

Dr. Lang stated that the second round of kindergarten registration will be held on April 27th at Central 
Office, by appointment. More information may be found on the district’s website.  

8. Anticipated Last Day of School: Students & Staff

If there are no more school day cancellations, the last day of school for students will be Thursday, June 
15th, and it will be a half-day for students. The last day for staff will be Friday, June 16th, also a half-day. 

9. Personnel Report: March 2023

No action required. 

10. Approval of Field Trips

Mr. King moved to approve the CHS DECA field trip to Orlando, Florida, for the DECA International 
Development Conference from April 21 to April 26, 2023. Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 4-0.  

Mr. King motioned to approve the McCarthy Middle School sixth grade student field trip to 
Kingston, New Hampshire for the PBIS Team Building Experience on June 6th and June 9th.  Mr. 
Moses seconded. Motion carries 4-0.  

Mr. King motioned to approve the Parker Middle School 8th grade field trip to Canopy Lake Park in 
Salem, New Hampshire on June 9, 2023.  Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 4-0.  

Liaison Reports 

Mr. Moses will be attending Byam and Parker PTO meetings on Wednesday. 

Mr. King attended Center School’s PTO meeting. Their recent “Taste of Chelmsford” fund raiser netted 
close to $3,000! They had a ziti supper for fourth grade. Recycling Day will be held on May 13th with 
McCarthy Middle School. Book Fair will take place from May 19th to the 25th. On May 24th they will hold 
their “Arts and Culture Night”. At the CHIPS PTO meeting Mr. King learned that they collected 464 pair of 
socks for their “Socks Drive”! They are working on creating a sensory area on the playground and have 
lots of enrichment activities planned. May 1st to May 5th will be “Spirit Week” and the final teacher 
appreciation luncheon will take place that week. 

The Chair read the final liaison report from Mr. Doherty. The CHS PTO met on April 3rd and spoke to the 
after prom and final staff appreciation events. Ms. Newcomb also shared that along with Dr. Lang and Dr. 
Hirsch she attended the “South Row Multicultural Festival”. South Row has also invited The Committee to 
their staff appreciation luncheon. 

Action/New Items 

The Chair will be sending an email regarding school liaison assignments. May 4th is “The Day on the Hill”. 
MASC’s legislative priorities for this year are: full funding for the Student Opportunity Act; children’s 
services safety net; school nutrition and full funding for the circuit breaker. They will also be: reforming the 
Board of Elementary and Secondary Education; rethinking the State accountability system; earmarking 
special funding for small and rural districts; retention of Medicaid reimbursement for covered services; 
charter school oversight and reform and full funding for METCO. 

Page 4 of 5 



Public Comments 
 
None 
 
 
Adjournment (6:52 p.m.) 
 
Mr. King motioned to adjourn.  Mr. Moses seconded. Motion carries 4-0. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
Sharon Giglio, Recording Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Page 5 of 5 
 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 24, 2023 

Re: Spotlight on the Departments:  Science 

Attached please find a PowerPoint presentation provided by Mr. Jon Morris, K – 12 
Department Coordinator for Science.  I look forward to hearing Jon’s presentation and 
discussing the work that is ongoing in the district with respect to this subject area.   



Science Department
Jon Morris, K-12 Science Coordinator



Tonight's Presentation

Elementary
Curriculum
Revisions

New Middle School
Activities

Career & College
Readiness at CHS -

Life Science
Pathway



Materials
Each kit contains ~2-4 boxes of
materials and consumables
Streamlined investigations for
students to "dive deeper" and
efficiency in preparation

Working with Stephanie Quinn, K-12
Social Science Coordinator, a new
sequence was developed
Summer 2023 will focus on student
performance and staff feedback for
further changes

Pacing

K-4 Science
Changes

Literacy
Standards

Continue to identify overlaps
between subject areas

Core, grade-level standards and
FOSS approach



What's Next?
Continue monthly AM check-ins
Common assessment updates
Integrating curricular storylines

Professional Development
Student Relevancy



Middle
Schools

New activities - but why?
Link aspects of the community into
the investigations
Integrate engaging and hands-on
skills with certain topics

Skills vs content
This links with new high school
programming!



What it has been...

Genetics Food Webs Circuits



Genetics

Micropipetting Gels Applications



Food Webs

Parker CHS McCarthy



Circuits

Bandit Kits Construction Other applications



What's Next?

New MCAS Innovative
Assessment slated for
SY26

Continue to revise pacing
guides and curricular supports
More opportunities for grade-
level collaboration

DESE/STEDLN resources
provided to district
leaders and teachers
Application of the science
practices

Assessment CurriculumReconfiguration



Career and College in
the Science Classroom

Chelmsford
High School



Student
Experiences

Chelmsford Water
District
NEIWPCC
miniPCR

Specific skills
integrated into lab
activities with
industry feedback

Forensic Science
Chemistry CP
Environmental
Studies CP

AP Biology
AP Chemistry
AP EnviSci
AP Physics 1*
AP Physics C*

Dual Enrollment

Advanced Placement

College Career



Wrapping up 1st year of Life Science pathway

Environmental Technology
Biotechnology

Life Science
Innovation Pathway



NEW LEARNING ENVIRONMENTS & TOOLS!



April 13th, 2023 Announcement



Thank you!

978-251-5111 x5659
morrisj@chelmsford.k12.ma.us
@ChelmsfordSCI



 CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING SCHEDULE 

July 2023 – June 2024 

  July 18 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  August 1  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  August 15  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

    September 5 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  September 19 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  October 3  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  October 17  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  November 7  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  November 21 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  December 5  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  December 19 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  January 2  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

  January 16  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 February 6  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 February 27 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 March 5  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 March 19  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 April 9 6:00 Reorganization – SC Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 April 23 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 May 7 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 May 21 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 June 4 6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 

 June 18  6:00 School Committee Meeting Administration Office (TELEVISED) 



Chelmsford School Committee 

2022-2023 Liaison Assignments/Contacts 

Negotiations/Sub-Committees Member Member Alternate 
Administrators Jeff Doherty Dennis King 

Teachers/Nurses Dennis King John Moses 
Prof. Support/Secretaries Donna Newcomb Jeff Doherty 

Custodians Maria Santos John Moses 
Food Service John Moses Donna Newcomb 

Policy Sub-Committee Donna Newcomb Maria Santos Dennis King 
School Organizations Member Alternate 

Byam School Organization John Moses Donna Newcomb 
Center School PTO Dennis King Jeff Doherty 

CHIPS PTO Dennis King John Moses 
Harrington PTO Maria Santos Dennis King 

Chelmsford High PTO Jeff Doherty Maria Santos 
McCathy PTO Maria Santos John Moses 

Parker PTO John Moses Jeff Doherty 
Council of Schools Donna Newcomb John Moses 

South Row PTO Donna Newcomb Dennis King 
SEPAC    Dennis King Maria Santos 

ELL Council Maria Santos Donna Newcomb 
Town Boards Member Alternate 
Select Board Donna Newcomb  Jeff Doherty 

Capital Planning Committee Jeff Doherty John Moses 
Other Boards/Organizations Contact Person 

Turf Field Committee John Moses 
Wellness Committee Maria Santos 

Friends of Music Donna Newcomb 
CHS Alumni Association Jeff Doherty 

CHS Boosters Jeff Doherty 
Legislative Outreach 

MASC All 
State Elected Officials All 

Federal Elected Officials All 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
 Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 
To: Members of the School Committee 

From: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 

Date: April 24, 2023 

Re: FY2022 MA DESE End-of-Year Audit Report 

On an annual basis, each school district in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts must 
have an external audit completed of their end-of-year financial report submitted to the 
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education (MA DESE).  
Representatives of Powers & Sullivan, LLC. performed our required MA DESE external 
financial audit for the year ending June 30, 2022. 

Attached please find a copy of the FY22 MA DESE financial audit report completed for 
the Chelmsford Public Schools as of June 30, 2022.  I would like to take this opportunity 
to thank Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business and Finance, for preparing and 
submitting the FY22 end-of-year financial report to MA DESE on behalf of the district.  
As noted within the financial audit report, there are no financial findings or financial 
reporting recommendations from the external auditors.    



TOWN OF CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 

REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON 
PROCEDURES 

OVER COMPLIANCE APPLICABLE TO 
MASSACHUSETTS SCHOOL DISTRICTS’ 

END-OF-YEAR FINANCIAL REPORT 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 



TOWN OF CHELMSFORD, MASSACHUSETTS 

REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES 
OVER COMPLIANCE APPLICABLE TO 

MASSACHUSETTS SCHOOL DISTRICTS’ 
END-OF-YEAR FINANCIAL REPORT 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2022 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

Page 

Independent Accountants’ report on applying agreed-upon procedures 
over compliance applicable to Massachusetts School Districts’ 
End-of-Year Financial Report 1 



INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANTS’ REPORT ON APPLYING AGREED-UPON PROCEDURES OVER 
COMPLIANCE APPLICABLE TO MASSACHUSETTS SCHOOL DISTRICTS’ END-OF-YEAR FINANCIAL 
REPORT 

To the Honorable Select Board 
   and the School Committee 
Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts 

We have performed the procedures specified in the Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary 
Education’s (DESE) Compliance Supplement applicable to Massachusetts School Districts to the End-of-Year 
Financial Report prepared by the Town of Chelmsford, Massachusetts (Town) for the year ended June 30, 2022. 
We performed these procedures solely to assist the Town and the DESE in evaluating the Town’s assertion that it 
has complied with the DESE requirements applicable to the preparation and filing of a Massachusetts School 
Districts’ End-of-Year Financial Report. The School District's management is responsible for preparing the End-of-
Year Financial Report. This agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with attestation 
standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of these 
procedures is solely the responsibility of the specified users of the report. 

Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of the procedures specified in the 
Massachusetts Department of Elementary and Secondary Education’s Compliance Supplement applicable to 
Massachusetts School Districts End-of-Year Financial Report for the purpose for which this report has been 
requested or for any other purpose. 

No instances of noncompliance with the agreed-upon procedures were noted. 

We were not engaged to and did not perform an examination, the objective of which would be the expression of 
an opinion on the End-of-Year Financial Report. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we 
performed additional procedures; other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported 
to you. 

We are required to be independent of the Town and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with 
the relevant ethical requirements related to our agreed-upon procedures engagement. 

This report is intended solely for the use of the Town and the DESE and should not be used by those who have 
not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their purposes. 
However, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

April 4, 2023 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee  

From:    Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:     April 19, 2023 

Re: FY2023 Financial Report – 3rd Quarter (July 2022 through March 2023) 

Attached please find a Year–to-Date Budget Report from MUNIS detailing the school department’s 
financial activity through March 2023 for the $ 67.5M annual operating budget.  Further, attached 
please find a summary of the school department’s grant and revolving fund balances for the same 
reporting period.  Also included is a summary of the balances, by club or team (as of February 2023), for 
the student activity accounts at Chelmsford High School, McCarthy, and Parker Middle Schools. 

I have summarized a few of the larger budget variances below.  Overall, the labor and non-labor 
accounts are favorable and special education out-of-district tuitions are in-line (within 4%) with our 
budget and year end circuit breaker offset at this point of the fiscal year. 

Pages 5-7 Instruction – Classroom Teachers:  $ 556,395 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for general education classroom teachers and the salary 
reserve for cost-of-living wage adjustments (COLA) and lane changes.  Overall, this category is favorable 
by $ 556,395. 

The FY2023 local budget has one line item for the salary reserve for COLA totaling $ 1,352,522.  The new 
collective bargaining agreements for teachers, administrators, and professional support personnel 
(PSPs) have been settled and three separate budget transfers were presented and approved by the 
committee totaling $ 1,403,913 ($ 1,027,314 for CFT teachers, $ 88,227 for CAA and $ 288,372 for PSPs), 
moving budget funds to the many accounts where teacher, CAA and PSP labor costs are recorded.  The 
Committee also approved an additional COLA budget transfer for non-affiliated employees totaling  
$ 5,932.  After these four budget transfers, the salary reserve account has an available budget of zero.  
The balance of the budget transfers needed for the new wage rates (51,391), was taken from favorable 
variances in the salary lane change account and the employee separate cost account.   

The FY2023 local budget has one line item for $ 106,657 to account for lane changes of employees who 
achieved a higher degree (i.e. Bachelors to Masters).  The Committee approved a budget transfer of  
$ 86,010 to move funds from the one line (account) into the various labor account numbers associated 
with the employees who received their lane change increase.  After this transfer, the lane change 
account had a favorable variance of $20,647.  This favorable variance was used in the budget transfer 
presented at the January 3, 2023 school committee meeting (due to the new PSP collective bargaining 
agreement), moving budget funds to the many accounts where PSP labor costs are recorded.  The salary 
lane change account has an available budget of zero. 



The remaining labor accounts have some favorable and unfavorable variances.  In the cases where the 
account is favorable, this is due to the variance between the hired teacher (i.e. an internal transfer or a 
new hire) salary and what was budgeted.  For example, if a classroom teacher retired, we budgeted the 
vacant position salary at Masters Step 3.  If a new teacher was hired at Bachelors Step 1, there would be 
a favorable variance.  Conversely, where an account is unfavorable, this is due to the salary of the 
teacher filling an open position being greater than what was budgeted.  In this scenario, if an internal 
transfer teacher at Masters Step 11 is now in that position, the account is unfavorable.  The differences 
in salaries result in a favorable variance of approximately $ 200,000.  Another contributing factor to the 
favorable variance in salaries is approved unpaid leaves of absences (LOA) for various employees.     

Page 7 – 8 Specialist Teachers:  $ 446,960 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for special education classroom teachers and other 
specialists (i.e. reading, ELL and tutoring supports).  The category is favorable at this point of the fiscal 
year for similar reasons outlined above in the classroom teacher category.  This category has a budgeted 
offset of $ 115,000 to the CHIPS revolving fund for the CHIPS teacher’s salaries.  We will make this offset 
journal entry in the fourth quarter of FY2023 if needed, and the category will be even more favorable.   

Page 19 Employee Separation Costs:  $ 95,374 variance 
This category contains the budget and actuals for the early retirement incentive benefit for teachers 
who retired at the end of last school year.  Payments that were originally scheduled to be paid in July 
2022 (FY2023), were paid in June 2022 (FY2022) due to some other favorable budget variances in 
FY2022.  This category will remain favorable by $ 95,374 in FY2023. 

Page 19 Tuition Non-Public Schools:  ($ 1,230,138) variance 
The special education out-of-district tuitions are budgeted in two accounts this year - the local account 
(1930) and the Circuit Breaker Revolving Fund (310).  At this time, the encumbrances and YTD actual 
expenditures are coded to the local budget account ($ 4.1M total of the $ 5.4M originally 
estimated/budgeted).   A few journal entries will be made at the end of FY2023 transferring YTD actuals 
from the local operating budget account to the revolving fund, while not bringing the revolving fund into 
a deficit balance at any time.  No journal entries have been made to date, showing the total picture of 
special education out-of-district tuitions in one account.  Below are summaries of the accounts/funds 
involved in funding out-of-district tuitions. 

7/1/22 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

3/31/23 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts  
Apr -June 

2023 

Total 
carry over 
and new 
(budget) 

Total 
SPED OOD 

Tuitions 

6/30/2023 
Estimated 
Balance 

Local Account * 5,400,000 
Circuit Breaker 2,525,420 1,287,384 3,812,804 1,287,384 5,100,188 (2,525,420) 2,574,768 
School Choice 
Original Offset 

0 

Original Valley 
Collab credit 

0 

Pre-Paid Tuitions 0 
Total* 2,874,580 

*The original FY2023 budget amount of $ 2,874,580 reflects the offset from circuit breaker funds in the
amount of $ 2,525,420, no school choice funds offset, no Valley Collaborative tuition credit/refund and
no Pre-Paid Student OOD Tuitions.  Since the time of finalizing the FY2023 budget, the circuit breaker
figures have been released by MA DESE and total $ 2,574,768, the Valley Collaborative tuition credit /
refund is zero, and the pre-paid tuition amount was greater than planned (paid in FY22 due to favorable
variances in FY22).  Please see the chart below for additional detail.



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

This summary outlines the original SPED OOD budget along with a current view of tuitions.  Overall, 
SPED OOD tuitions are slightly over budget at this point of the fiscal year.  Most tuitions are known at 
this point of the school year however, should the outlook change, updates will be provided. 

Original 
Budget SPED 

OOD 
Tuitions 

Early 
Current 
Outlook 

Favorable 
Variance 

Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY22 1,520,311 
Paid and Encumbered Tuitions in FY23 4,104,718 
    Subtotal 5,625,029 
Potential Upcoming Encumbrances if at 
100% of Original Budget 

0 

Local Account * 5,400,000 5,625,029 
Circuit Breaker Offset  (2,525,420) (2,525,420) 
School Choice Original Offset 0 0 
Valley Collab credit 0 0 
Pre-Paid Tuitions in FY22 0 (1,520,311) 
Total 2,874,580    1,579,298 1,295,282 
Potential Prepaid Tuitions again in FY23 
or potential reallocation of budget funds 

TBD 

While the school choice fund is not funding any SPED OOD tuitions this fiscal year, I’ve still included the 
summary of the activity in this fund for the quarterly reporting. 

7/1/22 
Balance 
(carry 
over) 

3/31/23 
Receipts 

(Revenue) 
YTD 

Current 
Balance 

Estimated 
Receipts 

 Apr – 
June 2023 

Total carry 
over and 

new 
(budget) 

Less 
SPED 
OOD 

Tuitions 
and 1:1 

initiative 

6/30/2023 
Estimated 

Balance 

School Choice 2,319,021 150,888 2,469,909 99,112 2,569,021 2,432,400 
Offset for SPED 
OOD 

0 

Offset for 1:1 
init (7&11) 

(73,257) 

Offset for 1-1 
init (8&12) 

(63,364) 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 



04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  1
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

0001 GENERAL FUND  
_________________________________________

000 UNDEFINED  
_________________________________________

1110 SCHOOL COMMITTEE  
_________________________________________

11110000 51070  SC SEC SAL  5,850  0  5,850  3,375.00  .00  2,475.00  57.7% 
11110000 54000  SC SUPPLIES  200  0  200  90.00  .00  110.00  45.0% 
11110000 57130  SC CONFERENCE  3,000  0  3,000  1,708.20  .00  1,291.80  56.9% 
11110000 57800  SC OTHER EXPENSE  25,000  0  25,000  21,525.09  .00  3,474.91  86.1% 

TOTAL SCHOOL COMMITTEE  34,050  0  34,050  26,698.29  .00  7,351.71  78.4%

1210 SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11210000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  22,708  0  22,708  9,000.00  .00  13,708.00  39.6% 
11210000 51050  SUPT SALARY  208,368  0  208,368  154,346.60  54,021.31  .09  100.0% 
11210000 51060  COMMUNICATIONS-M  62,424  306  62,730  46,466.60  16,263.31  .09  100.0% 
11210000 51070  SUPT SECRETARY S  58,140  285  58,425  71,392.69  15,147.23 -28,114.92  148.1%*
11210000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  50,000 -5,000  45,000  9,112.50  3,037.50  32,850.00  27.0% 
11210000 54000  SUPPLIES  10,000 -7,500  2,500  1,366.06  .00  1,133.94  54.6% 
11210000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  38,049 12,500  50,549  46,319.36  835.00  3,394.64  93.3% 

TOTAL SUPERINTENDENT  449,689  591  450,280  338,003.81  89,304.35  22,971.84  94.9%

1220 ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  
_________________________________________

11220000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  11,982  0  11,982  .00  .00  11,982.00  .0% 
11220000 51050  ASST. SUPT. SALA  163,181  0  163,181  121,911.80  41,269.13  .07  100.0% 
11220000 51070  ASST. SUPT. SEC.  57,522  282  57,804  42,818.00  14,986.30  -.30  100.0%*
11220000 54000  ASST SUPT SUPPLI  5,000  0  5,000  3,033.55  274.45  1,692.00  66.2% 
11220000 57800  ASST SUPT OTH EX  19,000  0  19,000  7,029.38  .00  11,970.62  37.0% 

TOTAL ASST. SUPERINTENDENT  256,685  282  256,967  174,792.73  56,529.88  25,644.39  90.0%

1230 DISTRICT WIDE  
_________________________________________

11230000 53140  COPIER - ADMINIS  140,000  0  140,000  93,735.75  36,097.98  10,166.27  92.7% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4SF%2B2kcKqOg7gsrP/p1V%2BAgiDGTBpdvL8p12rjrfsTl6MH7XZ3ho1aD6zK%2BPCRaO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DMEJJaL23UJsTx1BvHX6I/zah/D9Q06Ndr1ld3vuW2P53UjQOKtTdimIucBM9W20&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQ8t/RV5A3OrYZsY0XIhjeV9qVeaxrghuJQJyuZ136yHqU7peYvHvcTgXr/qOby3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HXRxfLV4lf1dmzbEpjCsSiFnGBAHuy3FF%2BG1ViRKQ0kNIMAR3iaAQavtNrTEb/3E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iotVp2XJGTb5qxQQL%2B4cPjZN8p7JtU3gJKhElMArLV4OIh1/LaeEMA2P2NF9uo9N&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zkGYmy9d7MwnH96aYndI0GWJHLESv2fGJ3B04nUXLX//W2AgT3lt6esyf/oz7pVN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZT5c/dNrm3jQhkC5cBZkImlA91QVHrMZm7MFpNtSf1YCLgfbVMYN9PYYenMxD%2BCr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OFoFuNMHOPylmSA4qHGXNY2tdKYpZNQCJCLzPYmZanXtPoG1zhxS9/Q1C7YiCeNU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1UVZLzuQJGA5Go5OVW9fzYbmRPfA51TzXU2zC7W93sKLhLdvzs0sF%2BhWsfOx8RNt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7LsbRSI5WhrSPYezYbYvJ1iBLLXIyQEqaYHw0%2BisieV%2Bpyn3sPOmmtGkPXEbabLO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Q6aP6sjw18Bs4GMvHOmxL7GV4RSdEh7thNoUiAtbAVMai/SoCO3WibxY5XjK5Bg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cHnF2ceJGBhYtcayS3iZZwIIhlFWKbDJxu80G1m6pMqIRXxipUyDDDL3RxYOF7W6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zJBcApLMD4c0Du2h8pvNFiEdyBG%2Bk8wxO4WrcfCluJXH2YUIx1T1UWLbnhrs%2BweS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=c2UJ/8B1T8nrRV6br19oVM2FZ5ptPJ3L4Gb5kLWbk5kzjEXZJu1q7%2B3ZrHMc7anT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q5pUo2mh75zvISrat3iv13YJu%2By3HXcDHIEv/Rl42RBwxKXFaiYJ8O9e9jq6Hmqa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9kUMa%2B%2BaKRUEanmjQ7CYaw43TP9kIIsGCkYS6Dl/vXnO7RNOU7XmXQYnFNzhl1gf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZI5w4sKtnFMb/GEaqWAHCBPoSaU1PVN4jaJgoa22Jg/3dm4K8hSlZeLj3YvVD8b7&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  2
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

11230000 53420  POSTAGE  36,200  0  36,200  17,239.85  646.41  18,313.74  49.4% 
11230000 53990  ADVERTISING  1,500  0  1,500  127.14  209.05  1,163.81  22.4% 
11230000 54206  SOFTWARE  230,000  0  230,000  207,243.70  780.00  21,976.30  90.4% 
11230000 57100  COOR. TRAVEL & C  6,500  0  6,500  6,542.37  50.00 -92.37  101.4%*
11230000 57800  COOR. DUES  6,500  0  6,500  84.00  109.00  6,307.00  3.0% 

TOTAL DISTRICT WIDE  420,700  0  420,700  324,972.81  37,892.44  57,834.75  86.3%

1410 BUSINESS AND FINANCE  
_________________________________________

11410000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  6,123  0  6,123  .00  .00  6,123.00  .0% 
11410000 51050  SAL/BUSINESS MAN  139,614  0  139,614  103,417.80  36,196.23  -.03  100.0%*
11410000 51070  BUS OFFICE- SECR  267,247  1,310  268,557  203,570.33  69,625.92 -4,639.25  101.7%*
11410000 53990  BUS OFFICE-CONTR  15,000  0  15,000  .00  6,987.50  8,012.50  46.6% 
11410000 54000  BUSINESS OFFICE-  3,100  0  3,100  1,089.46  .00  2,010.54  35.1% 
11410000 57800  BUSINESS OFFICE-  6,900  0  6,900  2,459.80  254.70  4,185.50  39.3% 

TOTAL BUSINESS AND FINANCE  437,984  1,310  439,294  310,537.39  113,064.35  15,692.26  96.4%

1420 HUMAN RESOURCES  
_________________________________________

11420000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  6,123  0  6,123  .00  .00  6,123.00  .0% 
11420000 51050  SAL/HR/DIRECTOR  139,614  0  139,614  99,384.40  33,776.54  6,453.06  95.4% 
11420000 51060  H/R SUBSITITUTES  12,750  125  12,875  9,851.97  3,321.74 -298.71  102.3%*
11420000 51070  HR SEC SALARY  113,730  558  114,288  96,055.45  29,630.09 -11,397.54  110.0%*
11420000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  45,000  0  45,000  7,128.99  .00  37,871.01  15.8% 
11420000 54000  HR SUPPLIES  2,000  2,000  4,000  2,792.63  1,069.02  138.35  96.5% 
11420000 57800  HR OTHER EXPENSE  30,375 -2,000  28,375  2,682.00  450.00  25,243.00  11.0% 

TOTAL HUMAN RESOURCES  349,592  683  350,275  217,895.44  68,247.39  64,132.17  81.7%

1430 LEGAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

11430000 53040  LEGAL FEES  125,000  0  125,000  26,266.84  .00  98,733.16  21.0% 
11430076 53040  LEGAL FEES - SPE  45,000  0  45,000  18,827.70  .00  26,172.30  41.8% 

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES  170,000  0  170,000  45,094.54  .00  124,905.46  26.5%

1435 LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  
_________________________________________

11435076 53990  SPED - LEGAL SET  8,000  0  8,000  .00  .00  8,000.00  .0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bjmJY9FbEVyPUg0z5qblYyjJNVxvk2/m71QRJgQlNDLZlG6Q5KTkFoDPTpwlW1EX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jN3AxO9bG4qe5jIvjYvIr%2BANu4CRGd1bFsawwtwu9mWRnLAB5Zh0vVKbNxbsGEgY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4rHH61UPdZ1RkUlmdEpwjKtTQE//DwiBsaeDlw1OKHG9yP1YhoABb7U2caFH/Lqi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e/baj39I3Jq%2BtRzqLG7Y6LcuTIH/PgkQUxj8PhVr1LThZxSVxhRcf9juavMwbbgZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gYXfdxEgZWBPPBN7x2Nc7gO1U5IHMRUq0WZRfFC9NZ7sr7Wx7ZttW5a1s6/wa3hN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YzNSIp2A9eYXxCGWj0TiezyQQt6hkBWfaxdbrtWX2J0pwBKtiF%2Bt/oEvz96H6aZq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dYOg7t0MbNsTMxl8J3nuzlAtSTZUqQCfW2YPXiM2/Mhf3/ogvYNQHJWOWdF0riQV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ewtzwwmJQoSOGDKUlvHhAILpAu0dzM6qLBIa5Cz2949tPOzWpZqgF0xNUlsJ79LR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hihLba3Zt8sfLxyc9HpNXpgGdREnUOabe5/wkCVNVYpsB/BPEa5%2BH00PHobzJFfN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WEi3sgoo/BGORnvbZr3hkhstMS2mrzC4fmP1cEvYs9INxkv28jIt4gQZkaHkkbIE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qXvBJ9TYK4vdkiU9OleLHVWWmjzYZBeIFGnGc07gifsbjAyh0l%2BHGxieWvBH8oJd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ynxQHZX2ye1hp1F2IgKf1P9Ix7R1hbFTvDUhpQp07MYqinNmH/3o/C5k7zaqLMmM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L2YLTqCPA6z9GUPPcmB/nDkAg/tSG7ubu/WNRGTcRSZX218QrpFKYMAzgrEHSg61&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V1MQbKRBOr3plywQdwo1bqUpFhjZ83QFclUuaKFd5j8X/pvFPCd/SEgV9K4Zrt1v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IhsM8lTEf2iinbGW8ge1ONnUXzQHctqm5Ey34RXbpcmByvRYinbxdQfRBWNp/2pN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2JbDsu22jxFsoND8FDNglb2rGygAkSXYSJ2keuZa0SgRMiNWJRK8jsXagg8M6NoW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OOg667phFj%2BiW8rOgJZYAjbxomGVFISKDRkVR5dLhB0MI4m8dtJFvTA7ogXOBwc0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4O6oA9dtFg0R0PO9C%2BRBlJTaJ24eOgX2Nm20onKNkbdHkoNeqibPIEG4C8MuLvAp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bNeLTDYGGRR%2BUaAwAALAQl5EDLZKq9bDuomDXQgVBjM89OKaPWDNzOV2jAmvsChQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wL7FcP7OXGyY65UCjvnYyHuHL4tQrmoYNIuzQg31akuAYGJklpja2/anmK3Ti4Dd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JL99IBjCc7ZSV6j6%2BCLyOD2UI44164wkU6ins3ZnTlr5p4P9UvJzP6oVd6iK/us%2B&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  3
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL LEGAL SETTLEMENTS  8,000  0  8,000  .00  .00  8,000.00  .0%

1450 DISTRICTWIDE MIS  
_________________________________________

11450000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  6,123  0  6,123  .00  .00  6,123.00  .0% 
11450000 51050  MIS DIR SALARY  139,614  0  139,614  103,417.80  36,196.23  -.03  100.0%*
11450000 51060  SALARIES  145,462  326  145,788  118,342.39  40,314.82 -12,869.21  108.8%*
11450000 52470  TECHNOLOGY SERVI  80,000 -20,000  60,000  58,628.90  3,857.50 -2,486.40  104.1%*
11450000 54000  SUPPLIES & MATER  20,000  0  20,000  4,994.47  2,255.67  12,749.86  36.3% 
11450000 54204  SCHOOL SECURITY  100,000  110,000  210,000  66,175.40  142,319.83  1,504.77  99.3% 
11450000 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  15,000  0  15,000  11,793.27  .00  3,206.73  78.6% 
11450000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  12,000  0  12,000  .00  .00  12,000.00  .0% 
11450000 58510  EQUIPMENT- TECHN  50,000  0  50,000  28,227.94  15,258.10  6,513.96  87.0% 
14400000 51056  SAL/NETWORK  414,481  1,705  416,186  280,654.55  107,699.62  27,831.83  93.3% 
14400000 52472  COMPUTER SERVICE  440,000 -10,000  430,000  245,938.07  141,283.86  42,778.07  90.1% 

TOTAL DISTRICTWIDE MIS  1,422,680 82,031  1,504,711  918,172.79  489,185.63  97,352.58  93.5%

2110 CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  
_________________________________________

12110000 51050  SAL/SYS/CURR  1,213,107  38,576  1,251,683  927,175.80  324,511.51 -4.31  100.0%*
12110000 51070  SAL/SYS/SEC  38,861  2,581  41,442  30,697.79  .00  10,744.21  74.1% 
12110000 51310  CURRICULUM STIPE  5,000  0  5,000  3,000.00  .00  2,000.00  60.0% 
12110000 53170  STAFF DEVELOPMEN  10,000  0  10,000  4,115.19  .00  5,884.81  41.2% 
12110000 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI  35,000  0  35,000  25,691.98  9,608.02 -300.00  100.9%*
12110000 54000  SUPPLIES - CURR  2,000  0  2,000  460.29  .00  1,539.71  23.0% 
12110000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  10,000  0  10,000  11,416.64  .00 -1,416.64  114.2%*
12110000 58510  EQUIPMENT  5,000  0  5,000  733.61  .00  4,266.39  14.7% 
12110023 53990  ELL CONTRACTED S  7,000  0  7,000  .00  .00  7,000.00  .0% 
12110076 51003  SALARIES ASSISTA  119,041  0  119,041  88,178.60  30,862.51  -.11  100.0%*
12110076 51050  SALARIES SUPERVI  142,614  0  142,614  106,417.80  36,196.23  -.03  100.0%*
12110076 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM  6,123  0  6,123  .00  .00  6,123.00  .0% 
12110076 54000  PARENT ADVISORY  1,000  0  1,000  499.00  .00  501.00  49.9% 
12110076 54200  SUPPLIES SUPERVI  6,000  0  6,000  2,843.69  1,766.76  1,389.55  76.8% 
12110076 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  3,500  0  3,500  2,748.00  .00  752.00  78.5% 
12110076 57100  TRAVEL IN STATE  8,900  0  8,900  3,165.07  .00  5,734.93  35.6% 
12110076 57310  DUES/OTHER  15,000  0  15,000  13,607.47  200.00  1,192.53  92.0% 
12110176 51050  SALARIES PROFESS  438,226  9,449  447,675  342,904.88  116,064.34 -11,294.22  102.5%*
12110176 51070  SALARIES SECRETA  87,727  2,770  90,497  67,035.03  11,793.53  11,668.44  87.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yArY3mxuYFjnVJ5lW%2BD5hcNgKDOn/kbTpCtehLXiI0XExj6UDE8GfdsO%2BvBH8lik&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w9AvhEsO262flSkyk9Jevus4%2BQIUc2eo1viTpd7aQJUto7odGGIU2DWjs/9OFg7J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R60Au0OyQrGeNYbS4S8hFkkQxIS9ljq5au6IJz7DZFhyQ3NI/ZAw/OYEdhoc%2B7wX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nI87LioZkd8XbYgWL%2B77uEOmUIs5wazlaKSpd%2BE%2BAWkem/niuC20Z7KURO050qi5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LvEiWTwvtSoBjJXcbjNKp1KsxGheEZakleqOm4ap%2BWZwjF87MtsjJTt0oxJjBNWP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nKQTTdx6pPlAOjbBCD8l4n2SYHko9DRRKyAibGwE9Q3ao3SEz%2B4%2Bdtk3qm3%2BRvBg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1sXlb4PjTyp76X8x6dCpxIvfydRWf9l11cz0BcrRXmsMPxHpleCVhhPLtlPMfFGm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8A%2BgSORzVOM08FWAqGiCP/Qjo6ptHK1JYe3hFlHdF0SvvdAyGvneiYfM71J%2BRZ/W&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AtB2yqPWPsgiu8aGYxPlSUGdaAdkjtDhBqZ3XgAqUq3vlkuOHhPoyOX5V8VRoOOm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xmIuvxMDRFrd9oudJgGRQFfhqzFK1ZmeouF0Y%2BlWZubBpZhw0%2BJb/inA8Sn/OA/h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rM2t0DsnkEaoHeF5jP9WygLnJs2Zw0Lgvzoo3SFX5Qzy4%2Bls3x2P5wuZw4C1tmB8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mkl/Ww94h65vsaLq7iELtO2uUOAeDaBF0/y80jQUXO8TIVMTHkOg1eUj7eYJf2dH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/4R2Ue1wD3mKIKWrqT4Y%2BcmTX8RthLGy%2BrpbL8JZwgTRaLoiutBParMZ2seZZaWH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VQ%2Bqfl7oFH3jCp/Gl43G2lEjgup5hCXYuG4E8fD2qeLCov35smNTyUAKAO9KN/tw&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Gumm/5kPpheRGAPRvwTQMKjQR3oYUpMZMcKxPtwqFFWpuwl2XCpOddj7j5GpvqHc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E2Lgr2lTmNMD%2Bphn/0/w85gpZtmoRqhX3T%2Bt0/6zFsemwAwosK9I7DBP2i2ybuUU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwZpjr6r7L9exCiqAOTFF2fHeYcTWG4k1Dbtqmp%2BdRKbiayDo1ptoqis1CMA%2BB1Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T91P1UXuTgLl3Gb5okP6xyfnx3bdLwrXDkVw%2Bo7AUTutmHUow9JT5MLRW1/B86vY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GvLWBBg01BGicicGWIajGsBWkYHwnmT1GGLVr2MB9Dm6fdiox6W6o1cDAUpRyOcN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=E%2BANp0hvsGM%2B4QoFV0dTHH9PchnItvTkShWNkXn/1OA0Y%2BiStBV95cnLI6fape4Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mDlhGgCWNMGU%2BUGlKrS6DRaY/hesd9QLUKodejcptwJpdhGKk/nGo%2Bt2J5maKreb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nqDCs2b21eZSRzyREp1fqF3RWdFO0wIwmemgXj2MhjTY00Q9UfIv8W8IMxvueY/r&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MwcMhPPdGg1cSb6QMLcdKgYtyeydNVjjDek8Pw/bWz8FeRKHuqWOE0I1KM17G7mp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uqDmvrkeJ%2BzKv%2BdAss9sHvLz45rG/b6/cZhFng6z%2B9Xob1MiXOyEnDv6cYPCIMUB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vdkPVqTYclqoQI0t4tC0dpIyEeXk9gf3fQsYDwVeuN/TPUhX8Av1EqQkljtvLuBU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j0qCM4ynsboIeD7YPKvDld7IdlNtJXaHnx5bmA17c9EBu0YfNGFoRClBlxKts13Q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eeuwbvPLYpmqFJrchvIhG7VCZBUfsRNS5NrQwYQirpkYpCE4gS0G9IaSbhI22P2P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zNusAocAV%2BWUlomhIOqwBjBl/%2BclV5G2MvjO1A6c%2BqoxQ%2BHkI%2BI%2Br4mCePhV718Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cmhVBUwboN7WeO/vNpr95VhvkJ7AWyiaqBVeuWpgC6xIXc0E0RfWQPtpi0ob3VYl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Jt%2B%2BEMXPXxp2zjUYqYFpBs6glpXcBUvGJ6QbOLZD6Csiu1UlLq/urEOohx0WYyEl&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  4
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12110976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/SUPERV  108,216  2,983  111,199  82,369.60  28,829.36  .04  100.0% 

TOTAL CURRICULUM DIRECTORS  2,262,315  56,359  2,318,674  1,713,060.44  559,832.26  45,781.30  98.0%

2210 SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING  
_________________________________________

12210100 51003  DEANS  337,997  11,115  349,112  258,602.20  90,510.77  -.97  100.0%*
12210100 51050  SAL/CHS/PRINCIPA  147,710  0  147,710  109,414.80  38,295.18  .02  100.0% 
12210100 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  133,827 -27,030  106,797  75,232.49  6,428.58  25,135.93  76.5% 
12210100 51070  SAL/CHS/CLER/SEC  140,468 7,959  148,427  101,648.52  .00  46,778.48  68.5% 
12210100 51310  HS ACCREDIATION  7,000  0  7,000  2,500.00  .00  4,500.00  35.7% 
12210100 53920  HS GRADUATION  28,000  0  28,000  .00  27,975.44  24.56  99.9% 
12210100 53930  HS ACCREDITATION  3,650  0  3,650  1,000.00  .00  2,650.00  27.4% 
12210100 53990  PRINTING HIGH SC  13,153  0  13,153  5,721.50  .00  7,431.50  43.5% 
12210100 54000  SUPPLIES HIGH SC  9,025  0  9,025  4,340.08  4,340.67  344.25  96.2% 
12210100 54205  COMPUTER SUPP CH  13,000  0  13,000  7,113.53  .00  5,886.47  54.7% 
12210100 54206  SOFTWARE HIGH SC  40,000  0  40,000  12,179.00  349.00  27,472.00  31.3% 
12210100 57310  PRINCIPAL DUES C  16,940  0  16,940  7,269.00  .00  9,671.00  42.9% 
12210100 57810  PRINCIPAL CONFER  9,300  0  9,300  .00  225.00  9,075.00  2.4% 
12210200 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  109,536  3,331  112,867  83,605.20  29,261.82  -.02  100.0%*
12210200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PRI  131,822  0  131,822  97,646.00  34,176.10  -.10  100.0%*
12210200 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,032  1,022  18,054  10,415.73  .00  7,638.27  57.7% 
12210200 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  25,144  1,444  26,588  18,903.63  .00  7,684.37  71.1% 
12210200 51070  SAL/McCARTHY/SEC  73,346  4,901  78,247  52,083.33  .00  26,163.67  66.6% 
12210200 53990  PRINTING MCCARTH  1,000  0  1,000  128.00  372.00  500.00  50.0% 
12210200 54000  SUPPLIES MCCARTH  8,000  0  8,000  4,374.16  95.00  3,530.84  55.9% 
12210200 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000  0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210200 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,250  0  4,250  625.00  300.00  3,325.00  21.8% 
12210300 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  115,838  3,441  119,279  88,354.80  30,924.18  .02  100.0% 
12210300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PRINC  135,822  0  135,822  101,646.00  34,176.10  -.10  100.0%*
12210300 51051  SALARIES - COPY  17,433  1,046  18,479  10,660.95  .00  7,818.05  57.7% 
12210300 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  23,819  1,429  25,248  14,566.24  .00  10,681.76  57.7% 
12210300 51070  SAL/PARKER/SEC  78,694  5,472  84,166  61,297.43  .00  22,868.57  72.8% 
12210300 53990  PRINTING PARKER  1,750  0  1,750  730.68  76.00  943.32  46.1% 
12210300 54000  SUPPLIES PARKER  7,000 -38  6,962  4,015.07  .00  2,946.93  57.7% 
12210300 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE  5,000 0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12210300 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES  4,500 38  4,538  4,537.25  .00  .75  100.0% 
12210400 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI  109,536  4,331  113,867  84,346.00  29,521.10  -.10  100.0%*
12210400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PRINCIP  129,257  0  129,257  96,523.80  32,733.33  -.13  100.0%*
12210400 51060  SALARIES - CLERK  19,841  1,690  21,531  16,155.69  .00  5,375.31  75.0% 
12210400 51070  SAL/BYAM/CLER/SE  39,483  2,869  42,352  30,251.41  .00  12,100.59  71.4% 
12210400 53990  PRINTING BYAM  550  0  550  508.40  .00  41.60  92.4% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=38ydUNlGTK6L7hTU3vIVG8ikQ/2BpG8qDAwyg97/FbJ/nqDWGgHAfeOH8tz9H2bO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=56BFTKbatvrUtt69LCmy3/9Czxg0TrVYlYV3F41FGKZ7%2B8JeU5ICf9q7FfZG13FT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MysmPhB55fSX4Gjoh6M2TnsKwZV3zIkff40J8B5Olb2nrWcAr1dsPRvYmZdPauPU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8bDzho6%2BKQhK%2BYn0NVUO0OimMSqSywTEOMpkuBxEBSB2DMLyGx5spDsAmM3ejsh9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RR19obd%2BeC00eZLGvye2il5SK9u8fqvgM8ytxEAS/OTR9W/noM%2Bi5i/VstDDWu38&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m0ElhzhL4VhzmGsgeXUT58XuOo0TgEhLuToUyu1V8/50Y85z1vlyshd06Xry0aAm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uwy0Gb9RpYkl6rsQvCKxJIWBE%2BlGfmGIEXhlcWnhl0VPgwyrMuNWRx/lYZjcAcEN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kA1E%2BKtdWLYFq2WXXqaJnK1q0LNkAAwr8WhyH5Qxn0DSYs3DpLUn6o6Cv/BbXs%2BH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w105Ekxwwg8a7HfwcXIfmRxcKqnJ1Q7aklxXEP/MLclpFifJuTgVQKN7GX7zMyTS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AvY9wY0CLctVR9Tt8OXPasxzrZagWArzEBHmJ/9ooHeiIoOoxk3baLli1B%2BDRO7L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z33ChLxcuJyudZDJknkOoDfycQMjYQq%2BprMvAr1jj/p6K8/Aa7nsqbivTSmS4fL0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4yYDtkFC2c4T3/1QoCed%2BdiF0fap/EvoTWPwQ6kizm0ilE2ykVgepRKeBMEBZsYX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/A3eT14586oG1MJC3XDSjw9khgk1yDGB%2BHNps0HUgdhlKnh%2BEvLFEfOBDAtv0By2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z7IkzFqARj45bTZ35fUO6nkRZw/JFXczW8od83%2Bf2DnXxS/tUWF7LlQTrsVOzkiu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4QyiFQIkR4PeGvagbbAgyby7s2wzJ3I3b5LXtkX8xcesMw7/dN%2BQewz8bsPObjGb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fKA6C8dHu5k0xW0I1dxw2ECRpc8gbG82HOty5KSP%2BtEbI/og6sKaE5c1IO8ld7SA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=C%2BVazD3ajUXNSZOyEsodwTjRkejwtp/dduND2yV8MkE5VJBeYEgMmcpe8PZxHqx5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zmu0yGJfG4byFdVIzbnaWADDFTB2wgXx8WoazKeo99/Q4A446csK7GEIBMoRTBpk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FmjAhp%2BVVVZnF9GRXgij8TbERpAXF8WQuvPVHyxIU3pS2fcn5nGUzRpTroByPrIZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VnGfMeo0Uf2oTcJXA4BI2Z/pWyAH5btvEAcxSXE44PfYjvSSTtDeEpX5NKtrGptY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B5sW3B8/x9pL57b9wG%2BvJYwZ4c92F4fpT7AvZNz2QTxzIhvAODxkY/E%2B5Q8%2B%2By52&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XpI7hmYub/Tv0dfN%2B/ovTpVR0Tg6ZzgXwMOj3YPtnFu0HnyhhLmvFEUtQL97N0V3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9tFqfmIa7MKQG5Zurnmlcjukw4JkqS8Hv/EOIxNYq/AVExh/rkp%2By38DcvSHoSWt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7IcvKDBfsmrg9Jx9gPnuDPbXjcWo9lsL1vdoIur1FbIfreGH5aTCK8mySKqkN2Kv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QVM37ZWOU2SrFtb6DxxkDk%2BGs5/g0%2BV1JV1bhNhdBrszd%2BbUyjUXQQdvOGuHv/JQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0AhJtDVkxKryU4wot6ovoHUKnf3ZWH6szRQIo0UbUAZ7Co2HDnjm/gJmPYRG27MF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qV95k8aIUd7sw6o7hqRqLN3As%2B%2B0zoAVtyJXb6O4ZbDYSu6wAQooK8gBTbB6jj4g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XQWt3cm3HeX2DE7o3zMe/nZb/CoSvtF5zBlXS9gkAxlUhzbiiS1HM6LH2leLM0KX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xytbJAuTz3Z0HbYuEXxR/Nd2s8h10WN3ZsTaGDPyFHNfMHsU5nN2EHZRTKLIa8gv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=95oYSYaur8YSQrTgnxfomMw76y5Qohau8rxAOFQfKXDVsx3h4K8XV5yk3rnUJi2f&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=62sDe3WN4Q5tdHdS1rhpnyBYglQmSa%2BVO%2BC/2AIfDZCem49lp5OoLvJQSPik5pQs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5VBnWYkdf%2B%2BbkyBcihSv88IUSgzS3uy2u1AAgEw34yo%2Bcnw8uaAUuJLG/mV9e2q4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AIhdi0sciQFeozbKs/3/X/gZoaZlGbim1p4%2BXbhoEqhlzTQVl/WFi/RGPUsBO%2ByE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ICRsnfIorm%2Bvc936wvk2SMd%2Bz%2BP58%2BMwP8kCj/QkgrnLva5/1BCO/BkF7/4QEzHO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tt1NwonKa5DTOBQdMXmjwYbU8dI3htxQd%2B0RTPk3ERRmAhRrfLqopL69KveFnb/I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bSQcXsqLy27oVNOIBzCRIBfcUwYdl2Kow%2BUbRP3lxDtAcLPMAi9as1IdUS/ES2zF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JqkAC3Y50Z%2Bc8sj5scC/EA1g7BfZCnBpOTb2f0ocX4bXV1BdgyzhRk1sR9VgX5jB&


 
 
 

04/04/2023 07:53    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      5
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12210400 54000  SUPPLIES BYAM        2,000       1,127       3,127       3,126.97            .00            .03  100.0% 
12210400 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210400 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        2,000      -1,127         873            .00            .00         873.00     .0% 
12210500 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      108,215       2,983     111,198      82,369.60      28,829.36           -.96  100.0%*
12210500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PRINC      129,257           0     129,257      96,523.80      32,733.33           -.13  100.0%*
12210500 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       18,106       1,086      19,192      13,811.10            .00       5,380.90   72.0% 
12210500 51070  SAL/CENTER/CLER/       34,314       2,059      36,373      20,984.38            .00      15,388.62   57.7% 
12210500 53990  PRINTING          764           0         764         446.22            .00         317.78   58.4% 
12210500 54000  SUPPLIES        2,500           0       2,500       2,142.27            .00         357.73   85.7% 
12210500 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210500 57310  DUES/CONFERRENCE        2,500           0       2,500         600.00            .00       1,900.00   24.0% 
12210600 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      108,215       3,983     112,198      83,110.40      29,088.64          -1.04  100.0%*
12210600 51050  SAL/HARR./PRINCI      129,257           0     129,257      96,523.80      32,733.33           -.13  100.0%*
12210600 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       19,481       1,061      20,542      11,664.31            .00       8,877.69   56.8% 
12210600 51070  SAL/HARR./CLER/S       44,746       2,935      47,681      35,368.13            .00      12,312.87   74.2% 
12210600 53990  PRINTING HARRING          800           0         800            .00            .00         800.00     .0% 
12210600 54000  SUPPLIES HARRING        3,000           0       3,000       2,966.97            .00          33.03   98.9% 
12210600 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210600 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,500           0       1,500       1,101.00            .00         399.00   73.4% 
12210700 51003  ASSISTANT PRINCI      109,536       4,331     113,867      83,605.20      29,261.82         999.98   99.1% 
12210700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PRINC      124,391           0     124,391      92,141.40      32,249.49            .11  100.0% 
12210700 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       19,481       1,419      20,900      15,348.93            .00       5,551.07   73.4% 
12210700 51070  SAL/SO.ROW/CLER/       38,634       2,568      41,202      29,430.00            .00      11,772.00   71.4% 
12210700 53990  PRINTING SOUTH R          525           0         525            .00            .00         525.00     .0% 
12210700 54000  SUPPLIES SOUTH R        2,000           0       2,000       1,458.24            .00         541.76   72.9% 
12210700 54205  COMPUTER SUPPLIE        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12210700 57310  DUES/CONFERENCES        1,000           0       1,000         300.00            .00         700.00   30.0% 
12210976 51060  SALARIES - CLERK       32,026       1,539      33,565      24,465.61            .00       9,099.39   72.9% 

 
TOTAL SCHOOL LEADERSHIP-BUILDING       2,917,971      46,984   2,964,955   2,093,884.22     544,656.24     326,414.54   89.0%

 
 

2300 INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES      
_________________________________________

 
12300000 51310  SALARIES-OVERTIM        7,218           0       7,218       3,699.00            .00       3,519.00   51.2% 
12300000 51311  SALARIES - STIPE       33,684           0      33,684      17,262.00            .00      16,422.00   51.2% 
12300000 51312  SALARIES - STIPE       26,466           0      26,466      12,330.00            .00      14,136.00   46.6% 

 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION-TEACHING SERVICES       67,368           0      67,368      33,291.00            .00      34,077.00   49.4%

 
 

2305 CLASSROOM TEACHERS                 
_________________________________________

 
12305000 51450  LONGEVITY        6,650           0       6,650       6,650.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MYLQG1cVf68B3YBIuqStWn2FE3pR7SwE1yeoXDgqsJMTHexfFy0D5JRO1Di5pLnC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cV3R%2BBgwp8IdtFsk30jdwneOT4c%2BsOKlVte7N4sejMOFmJxJKHGRv9yv8Erj2rIe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2t6Ux8TeDZvAx2j%2Bi1x2hzBh9urPRXEnHe%2BRpGHQVB8xk1kvRPIMkRNKrxoefSoM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ijmndXQGVpfsWNpDXvecBxXA5atWsN00j9tTmJjn7xjm3150AhdKYvNmMhBXyWiS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=im/6oCZseS8lig6a0QgDVq5Y8ZnNgiu%2B%2BLlYffCwCC8bDp1I35bIPa36wOSE9ths&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HIUZyqQO7siqG1r7ybTGD%2BQsLvTUlRCPZy0wMXSC/tlY2rg5EHrMMC/y6cdbQp/I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l094weIH5Yqe1K45PqADeR8ZsVhRWyGadLNx2BH8deiajeA8m%2Bbc5iojKQxv3JWQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UXpaGkfYEvyqJgLC/7i6MEFnvXUfM48fvv0I7GEZwVKK2gIC8ftR1z934HKJSUjV&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ys62EFc/tO/Wz/8xXivVFo9Yykc9KR2Szp/mYHyvzDjITCVLdFIHRWiJng3bcBo9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2AXt0geW2FBQsUp9gqADr4Um%2BqjKtCJDeWOzPy5aCtS9kaBzIYcG3ZPBCk9t2uxo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aPuUkPRYtpXI0qjUbhVSw%2B4zR4mCL6V2q/LYDfOoW2tHHFC6fjL3Y9xfDQm6Diza&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0rv/KPT/Zw3qNfYsSWaXUlJih6svPmoucueeDy9OdSrOM2yJeP8rXvCvdXH1XHbI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9FHRj9EviWKGutCzb/xTT354Bq2g%2Bi8st8itU8gZ9SsLC2ccckKzqsFhMy4ZunZ4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2RzuwvQ/CBeSZd9vcDOpuyNGxefD/lh66TbmG5vXhny7ZGZrl7o5DPpeG9gZ12Mu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zPDoe6AiD7pRzuBPWu615FsjNDpHHE//8iNu9nhdM/BRP/qWMLzARqtZ5eeIVQL9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5/FH/IcGdzgdAhvZXlDyJDszmJihgjsjhfUFXT/T0x2F3SR/CcYgrz%2BHqVBplh4s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=agssTcPViBuU2bnzrGf5wD2V99DOHXpI%2BR7zXGF5bOKxqKQBt5uXPqrYHJQREpcn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BUE%2BexQ0fyPttf63B4v29G7MSBVmAMpcDgH75L9%2BMITIQQbU9CHDjiUgL%2B6yAH/1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/6hogzaE6LfmPXo1wkn1l0Z9OEOkEFIGdPySNheFq/1QKUNMYPY9H1miwkXIBozk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bakf3YflwizrjS3N7oi6M4UVKE2Nf9KDCKbxJ72BksMhoYCSR4Scx1BkA%2BeOVZ%2BJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wx6Rq3gJDdv5v81sZ2zJP06w06WAd7Eo1Pwh3DCfg7o0iwuCmhzwWgMXDmK%2Bc6JK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/g0BN5wWwZel970LYkDZN4O4HpjyLn967bbpPSSkmakDLRmO11bw82M5ubTIDypH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IA5l5qPIINf8jB/RFA5QuJHu9WCRnJQrvGO7VIYgIyVMBp5si3FxNfxO4i3JhYYf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dH00P7mL3RjVsLNwRv1gR0L1QcvBZb07%2BA4UME624FJTQqhizH3G0NfA/ig/HH3L&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B%2BNAXYK6IVckjjItyNvyCpAEfUWvbtHTrLRPtLFN6kiMqlUUwVfhREw9I80LLqvu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=n/Qjst9kJeGZkQlQWVSDmZH95Wj%2BHwOF/VR7S9bpaJoV6CRAr7LuNISbvzM%2BzX%2BY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uojdAZa1X7lV1PDCtR7MRR2/kaKWqtARLhEOzL0DW7OOzIZBiGfh2cWtxi1tdmgs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tdS1e4SMAvZcqLk7/FUvgvJyIogZV0ii64j73gQ7SwRjyp5OA7A2DHglaBPlRg8q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JzQUEnLoSP2i0jSuwKSO%2BQYnJEVu8GNynda/WmmiBh9/eZTw%2BnG8AmV0F4D995N2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zap/Wd6/ZZs/zJfad3qt4TtAi1YvfyXdZF7QWSl/HVzSYTXz30S64r1LBDBh4V20&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N1b8gXB3UoZ%2BSQuJ68KzZdQ%2BHSFyyKQkU4mZ1Y8fIRpHMOxyV0T3JzfEc3UtAVXK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Oi2N6Y4s5WNSU79VGgwSHafCq%2BjevmPKyRFp7gv2OatudIwT6YxAsnJTSl%2BBvSIM&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  6
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12305000 51455  SALARY RESERVE -  1,352,522 -1,352,522  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12305000 51460  SALARY RESERVE -  106,657 -106,657  0  .00  .00  .00  .0% 
12305039 51050  SAL/DIST.WIDE/TE  125,744  0  125,744  88,616.55  64,985.47 -27,858.02  122.2%*
12305102 51050  SAL/CHS/ART  265,638  8,508  274,146  158,161.20  115,984.88  -.08  100.0%*
12305106 51050  SAL/CHS/BUS.  176,438  6,218  182,656  117,923.55  64,732.52  -.07  100.0%*
12305124 51050  SAL/CHS/ ENGLISH  1,318,441  45,911  1,364,352  778,228.20  523,251.63  62,872.17  95.4% 
12305128 51050  SAL/CHS/F.LANG.  732,836  15,234  748,070  431,412.30  269,778.47  46,879.23  93.7% 
12305134 51050  SAL/CHS/HLTH. ED  242,368  12,918  255,286  147,280.35  108,005.59  .06  100.0% 
12305136 51050  SAL/CHS/FAM.SCI.  88,219  3,109  91,328  52,689.30  38,638.82  -.12  100.0%*
12305139 51050  SAL/CHS/TECH. ED  251,541  8,095  259,636  149,790.15  109,846.11  -.26  100.0%*
12305156 51050  SAL/CHS/MATH  1,482,329  43,912  1,526,241  864,051.45  588,945.38  73,244.17  95.2% 
12305158 51050  SAL/CHS/MUSIC  320,516  11,296  331,812  191,430.15  140,382.11  -.26  100.0%*
12305174 51050  SAL/CHS/PHYS. ED  346,005  11,412  357,417  206,202.15  151,214.91  -.06  100.0%*
12305178 51050  SAL/CHS/SCIENCE  1,329,383  43,541  1,372,924  803,761.22  489,125.55  80,037.23  94.2% 
12305184 51050  SAL/CHS/SOC.ST.  1,266,343  39,851  1,306,194  705,817.05  517,599.17  82,777.78  93.7% 
12305202 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ART  128,932  4,054  132,986  83,460.00  49,526.10  -.10  100.0%*
12305224 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ENG  324,432  9,977  334,409  187,279.23  144,993.41  2,136.36  99.4% 
12305228 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/F.L  255,636  8,300  263,936  162,680.65  70,889.06  30,366.29  88.5% 
12305234 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/HLT  182,172  6,421  188,593  108,803.70  79,789.38  -.08  100.0%*
12305239 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/TEC  171,410  4,286  175,696  101,363.10  74,332.94  -.04  100.0%*
12305256 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MAT  356,351  9,452  365,803  194,854.44  150,007.77  20,940.79  94.3% 
12305258 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/MUS  281,449  7,939  289,388  184,141.05  105,247.02  -.07  100.0%*
12305274 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PHY  269,536  14,552  284,088  168,696.16  106,952.06  8,439.78  97.0% 
12305278 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SCI  317,622  5,067  322,689  192,085.50  105,266.50  25,337.00  92.1% 
12305284 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/SOC  345,562  10,446  356,008  204,398.49  150,618.93  990.58  99.7% 
12305296 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  694,076  23,787  717,863  493,823.10  340,392.19 -116,352.29  116.2%*
12305297 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/GRA  705,655  23,284  728,939  422,895.45  310,123.33 -4,079.78  100.6%*
12305302 51050  SAL/PARKER/ART  134,490  4,317  138,807  93,320.10  45,487.14  -.24  100.0%*
12305324 51050  SAL/PARKER/ENGLI  344,425  10,529  354,954  204,781.05  150,172.77  .18  100.0% 
12305328 51050  SAL/PARKER/F.LAN  201,631  4,445  206,076  118,411.80  76,851.72  10,812.48  94.8% 
12305334 51050  SAL/PARKER/HLTH.  145,163  4,533  149,696  86,363.10  63,332.94  -.04  100.0%*
12305339 51050  SAL/PARKER/TECH.  144,952  2,128  147,080  80,565.00  59,081.00  7,434.00  94.9% 
12305356 51050  SAL/PARKER/MATH  366,424  8,651  375,075  215,618.56  158,120.27  1,336.17  99.6% 
12305358 51050  SAL/PARKER/MUSIC  232,172  7,539  239,711  138,294.90  101,416.26  -.16  100.0%*
12305374 51050  SAL/PARKER/PHYS.  171,685  5,196  176,881  102,046.80  74,834.32  -.12  100.0%*
12305378 51050  SAL/PARKER/SCIEN  293,139  14,309  307,448  189,356.40  118,091.86  -.26  100.0%*
12305384 51050  SAL/PARKER/SOC.S  314,413  13,142  327,555  244,666.50  116,401.20 -33,512.70  110.2%*
12305396 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  682,226  22,527  704,753  414,009.39  289,743.45 1,000.16   99.9%
12305397 51050  SAL/PARKER/GRADE  628,529  21,917  650,446  399,340.13  264,415.26 -13,309.39  102.0%*
12305400 51050  SAL/BYAM/CLASSRO  1,519,755  51,380  1,571,135  924,559.35  646,576.39  -.74  100.0%*
12305402 51050  SAL/BYAM/ART  70,163  1,754  71,917  41,490.60  30,426.44  -.04  100.0%*
12305458 51050  SAL/BYAM/MUSIC  85,104  2,128  87,232  50,326.20  36,905.88  -.08  100.0%*
12305474 51050  SAL/BYAM/PHYS. E  134,346  2,162  136,508  80,891.55  59,320.47 -3,704.02  102.7%*
12305491 51050  SAL/BYAM/KINDERG  420,139  11,489  431,628  253,008.30  170,942.02 7,677.68   98.2%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OZm0UoI7BAD2oix%2Bs48KOGR%2BTGnsj/uF6UKRkYVrQrmGualbSFS22aPeKdix1uWW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fg9WrRkdRnEuwKNl7SsktDk92HlVUiOs/%2BPDgTZA2CKlT1LDmuLc3zhF4Fd3vG%2BA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Vpgxkelr1ZDK9EfD2P6j5Q7P8yKvpVsO/8dw16VaExFIGt%2BqeT1mKs03J/cnWWMu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J5WsSkCXp7QhLA3HEBjbQFYqfyxxrUAOD%2BlqYw8oFd/l9cj%2BvmI1QvKORh4Hedku&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WouLfEQG60tRfFHVSEg0tkjSma13pyLZdElj/qukOV2qnafren7c0aEoWGqGry2J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lrb3A0I4GkTxUT8BSP1uoUQm7/M2d0GldXHuNb7lxbYqNIESTXpojhxw9j1pzJDL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7VJbZ3dDze5o4QMT783lOJx6RDjf3caImV8NCMu9S0oPa8sRXeNxD5/nOueU87hp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t8KwF4l%2Bbbdu%2BDsi7rphvm3pgDxOd/rc%2BZMnPD4yRti%2B2465nBs%2BnCFX3tw9eeJT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zPXjobrUYFYWyMC%2BdYQxNkzJLbox4rmgYiZsJPQccD%2BtRuJsdHFrIXzbfANuNBCO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TZ3txJIlC2z/4ASv7VPC%2BctE83OnMHSyIyAIa%2BLNpzNYcn213Dn7uKziEuwjIyb1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pPS0836YU23Ml4q58PmqGlDz/ZPAkuGPFhI8DLJbzJsLCHKK4ZaiSCZlb0BUR479&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nxsKtsly3uihiPRxfsmgDv08LEcPpkosCRtwP%2Bia4cZM2YqD5SuD10fpGtrNsV/k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jkX%2BMdq2doj%2BCzeq55Thn0p7Qvd9Z0Mgn3g2OR5b3dAKQyBi0twfRai62qcthH0n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BppuM/%2BfPZOUGNHU0gFlO3GVUzNo79iM81CDmi237mHAFSCaITD59NSUArJUZ4M2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fZbp5HxP4AWC6Dh5S/njTuWpTTCFpd8pICLc4MFrmuxLOg/cFXwZDnx81ryI3XrZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B49wuRLUtZDBKdNonPzS0LAssOFKyhMRgUDERXkhisgrurJMqw%2BVzAimQXzG/f/8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MISdTscqeTcRemZmhBKjhKg5H8ClSZuSJeu2uiJt%2BYInX0oP35HQfPLGRFCobJTh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YYdZSDXWquIbMyt/yfJvjGuUtOcBkA4Ru57i2Bbl08v6ioVHQqlNGc81LNEM6UBW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=M/tQzTEJlnxUmNSKgUKrdjZbdTd0m9ev5w9VIhW5oDZC2rwpewCaIGmi/PIYrDS/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2yg91WlNaGN/6VA6UN/N3vmWSV%2BI4ZiMuh2UIMze25T76ialO/0sSYYs%2Bg33zY20&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ey9VJ9zdBOfrLbxgED8hhxNkzENsDQicrdlMvtkTxEgCrMKDls8x1FOP1ov1b7lk&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=85YNnXcF0NvXDVJg1lS8eSEcjwS/450g4%2B46qyigSMXesR4msTkgoQwpbZjfGplS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gbzghjzoof9b/GNiMa6GmNG0VqqAwc/VrMvRVYpLqNKdE8Me8g7KMWvUfpjHJqat&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=y10uVDcw3omIz0HzjELnK9marbW%2BxwIQ3MZhlGUWINsSEMb35a5gNpMQui3iYP8Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KWC4mFiafw9GZZE%2Bs1V00W2ABaZI6nWaYX3E3jgXgED/JZtBAlXVEJfzE5bB2NQs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l5ZTqkxjp5pphRpmKd6T61bMqeqzuO3posR5ofsWmGcYVYs6s1kzGp36bO8Xcbq4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s8v6KGpc%2B6Wa6uG3tVCt7okCnRlbKVOkG6VWQCI6PE4zQ4Y9zg5DxeDP6nyzPh0Y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ysHucotKtqTgbP9s3MDs/OiOu2KLWVnwvvph7KaLLbmPobO6SUE545jiha3eOfuG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HgPEb4dh6iRUbSFTbIQ06I4TPPV9i1ZgkU7fwXcziYkVvtjh5dz271QlV67cyoUZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RMYEaDgxhR6ndadk9vBZdMfWKP05nysIx14nuGyv4QnuIavHUbmltUopWklOHXQj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wSTSNMBOm96VyH2t3En6bI9IazbLxNKUh4N7BcxpWswBin0MCPyFdheuElAXakPQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JV8IOL5TgIz%2Bn8IcmSp4Ad5OhYHA7narZnjP2lMZIUPV8z9ofACWpgJgMoBQkjRj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aLsevCwcN9wIW%2Bn7mDY2Dt2J3C002tdlj1V3CRiV5kdl0V/6wHMmftEE5bfAaxms&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9tlY7/sCA8eld0kVpcAFpEuW1FK7oRwgojDHOhaS3A8WEaTISDW4TbgJTSBsWtn8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gJOeK3hzfjUW99AnOazt/2D1EFF3Qi8nkQpnmYOVPw%2BNiYlbYMJV1h/RRGOYOty4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=La8XX/TrCZpcK9zHt3OC/1eMBwVjGzKk3IlyLduAx9WKgo0XDBx48xsh3s2TGvYn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ARmfuLRxpu6M0KKeMNXZWOlRZYIw68gQfB6L1QgkH6F8nB6L4Yk6BYVRbiC4j/j6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WrkSD6y4QVpZNuICfaOTw9/PjEX7/61C7ah%2BUEmcGCRkQSii9rlPoTE48dAQtczX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T2nhQpkb78%2Bk6DG6CRfw0cAliEmR/LDHfOUtKq226fGdIZQBGFvgGcD%2BOMY2uPhn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=soeWbiv3nblQLUaa6EGJ97cRN8W/NbVR77PXRd4qAPg6Nwyr3qDbOLnlNb%2BopACT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fsRxxS0nyeWfaDIfa0w333TZDs4Hfk8Iot1f/%2BcodUWzFHENRKBodSjyE5DFhflB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aRegyTzGPULShsMiQYvNsDbWbxpf0mxx/4aMeYhP%2BObYRWoMGIbPR9jne32T5pAs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YKooYLRztNwjIkU5O%2Bv3r%2BaYk4VlFMy0lV7g32YUw2Nq3cSXJodYa0r4FJt56W7v&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KwMQUk0pKUGnoLOn1ogU7l3y5ImtLl/XIpkF1ndMynSFUloeysbHyTmhueux25A8&


 
 
 

04/04/2023 07:53    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P      7
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12305500 51050  SAL/CENTER/CLASS    1,470,280      38,728   1,509,008     850,366.24     611,199.62      47,442.14   96.9% 
12305502 51050  SAL/CENTER/ART       65,930       1,648      67,578      47,899.71      19,308.00         370.29   99.5% 
12305558 51050  SAL/CENTER/MUSIC       54,041       1,351      55,392      39,565.65      15,826.26            .09  100.0% 
12305574 51050  SAL/CENTER/PHYS.       93,953       3,312      97,265      56,114.40      41,150.56            .04  100.0% 
12305591 51050  SAL/CENTER/KINDE      345,570      13,153     358,723     148,320.12     125,914.60      84,488.28   76.4% 
12305600 51050  SAL/HARR./CLASSR    1,511,416      38,983   1,550,399     862,013.30     626,633.96      61,751.74   96.0% 
12305602 51050  SAL/HARR./ART       66,077       1,652      67,729      24,971.96      28,654.56      14,102.48   79.2% 
12305658 51050  SAL/HARR./MUSIC       65,930       1,648      67,578      38,987.25      28,590.65            .10  100.0% 
12305674 51050  SAL/HARR./PHYS.       88,219       3,109      91,328      52,689.30      38,638.82           -.12  100.0%*
12305691 51050  SAL/HARR./KINDER      292,154      16,337     308,491     147,619.50     117,228.65      43,642.85   85.9% 
12305700 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/CLAS    1,390,901      43,924   1,434,825     811,453.91     582,236.81      41,134.28   97.1% 
12305702 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/ART       88,219       3,109      91,328      52,689.30      38,638.82           -.12  100.0%*
12305758 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/MUSI       83,466       2,087      85,553      49,357.50      36,195.50            .00  100.0% 
12305774 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/PHYS       80,905       2,023      82,928      47,843.10      35,084.94           -.04  100.0%*
12305791 51050  SAL/SO. ROW/KIND      287,867       7,197     295,064     170,229.30     124,834.82           -.12  100.0%*

 
TOTAL CLASSROOM TEACHERS              25,318,147    -715,202  24,602,945  14,243,664.76   9,802,885.26     556,394.98   97.7%

 
 

2310 SPECIALIST TEACHERS                
_________________________________________

 
12310000 51050  TUTORING      408,800           0     408,800      40,158.32            .00     368,641.68    9.8% 
12310076 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL    1,133,741      28,842   1,162,583     689,570.20     414,967.96      58,044.84   95.0% 
12310076 51110  BOARD CERTIFIED      417,007      11,523     428,530     229,602.61     161,449.54      37,477.85   91.3% 
12310076 51120  OTHER SALARIES -      105,000           0     105,000     149,375.74            .00     -44,375.74  142.3%*
12310123 51050  SAL/CHS/ELL       72,046       1,801      73,847      42,604.05      31,242.97           -.02  100.0%*
12310176 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL    1,042,737      27,675   1,070,412     625,489.65     438,490.76       6,431.59   99.4% 
12310177 51050  SAL/CHS/READING       93,098       3,282      96,380      55,603.80      40,776.12            .08  100.0% 
12310223 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ELL       72,046       1,801      73,847      42,604.05      31,242.97           -.02  100.0%*
12310276 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      935,579      33,648     969,227     551,846.00     403,500.56      13,880.44   98.6% 
12310277 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/REA      156,825       3,312     160,137      93,293.70      68,415.38      -1,572.08  101.0%*
12310323 51050  SAL/PARKER/ELL       75,103       1,877      76,980      54,985.65      21,994.26            .09  100.0% 
12310376 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      807,393      11,908     819,301     430,524.09     322,963.85      65,813.06   92.0% 
12310377 51050  SAL/PARKER/READI      182,172       6,421     188,593     108,803.70      79,789.38           -.08  100.0%*
12310423 51050  SAL/BYAM/ELL       86,495       2,162      88,657      51,148.20      37,508.68            .12  100.0% 
12310476 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      646,259      18,300     664,559     373,711.49     273,804.42      17,043.09   97.4% 
12310477 51050  SAL/BYAM/READING      182,172      11,473     193,645     124,957.20      68,687.68            .12  100.0% 
12310523 51050  SAL/CENTER/ELL       88,219       3,109      91,328      52,689.30      38,638.82           -.12  100.0%*
12310576 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      474,447      12,765     487,212     278,594.97     206,128.23       2,488.80   99.5% 
12310577 51050  SAL/CENTER/READI      181,317      11,443     192,760     111,207.60      81,552.24            .16  100.0% 
12310623 51050  SAL/HARR./ELL       88,219       3,109      91,328      52,689.30      38,638.82           -.12  100.0%*
12310676 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL      348,423       7,287     355,710     205,927.95     151,013.83      -1,231.78  100.3%*
12310677 51050  SAL/HARR./READIN      175,876       5,351     181,227     104,554.05      76,672.97           -.02  100.0%*

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MbBX9pJg0oZGgPzfQiUtXf1mGErvS69Oh6PlTIdp0TvRlvRy3Ocf1tST8kJ9FOOz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=h55x0KqazBc5U8Uvg%2Bubup7g6dSsfqjPJ3eVWxc7E4uvZj9Yz0sYOuWAtSL3UGKq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cAobxuXTyVQ5WW0XheCIx147faOt9hupGQpwLgVhN%2BfyeS2CxhKVkQPVIEz1y1sf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UAC69o4f1CZCnOmDke4TD51f8bo9Tbv1R0P7pkryzpsQXGOnhS/hCH8FnykMq9BC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uu/kMfyWoiUvSBWD1PPHumDH%2BIgW/VU8SH1AGqECfyHFPqM/R2/lZBy1okIo9dWt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HsUg3C48iUA8iotrMYi9hpvP%2Bl/1Y4u7WfUd3weJA4REHFhn/liTWoFpGf%2BzHSnx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vM9FaIa3jdv4DdtI18W%2BjWWKgYCBm6Zzhq8Ua8Roo6bkwGkr9nhi4VSCaT2DXXxe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zUSLRVouJG7mUXV%2B81hEDLXg5I9ea9zjaDiD2wYCk%2BuupucEEgLfQlY9NXHXiqaH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Mb2imgd3lAnAxSaKVAFPTwXUkV2Wgn/Ga5zAEsEgIWpJluLArC/RTy8PWDux2KQi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fv2gAsNYuqcpbcz08rImbkxB1wIvhUyqGpIcGikVcSJp%2B6wpTpN76BY0HlG7w3Xz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q4yUP1vqXenu/NJQMNByiwVjY/yST8WXYdNJ4UoBpTjSjHvvbGA5R1hSVMzAW6kL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B%2BOjco50vOrUGG7632HTRCXYSo9MC%2BoLcXclXn0YIsrsxN3F1j79J1NV1Aa5BsXe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=R8gE8l0G6pAnF0%2BF6tq84d%2B%2BaoZdybFJZ2VL9Ys7iYDRFGCXQb0foKFKxj1dccwx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G1aO5yDXQPG4CD/oLBZZtyRbK9LHrlVm8ZiwqxLI2Yp8t4HTtT%2Bq%2B/bXvs/am/5k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aQ26Fn/r2R00zs4P5YJvGpyj6vdvhXqiOMpoARPB1ZJRVCq1T5zuF6NsLfSD7iah&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FvDE4iPLe7hKDU0QjCP9tMVc1KfFk2UZvJBSsQ8CpyHY3G1x22Uek6/iix64SnDS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S0IcP9V62Vjp4zkghEdPVByndiMzF4KmQVknO8tG4wDs9oP2s1I5WymCPbm5oYUN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DDhoUjhVssASXKMH2aeqEJe4SnQXcnoYlvV%2BFYm2M3iKLq3pCmf7a6unyNM0IhTq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dn8RLNH6mkxVCdfSn7lMzBsd/5IoDjtw236wqg8wUXfYRXn65z52VezCco5oizj5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sIwzZGVvdDtQw9x8NrPOlcC8PKk54Ob1iKWHT10W0auv/LMUC1Ig2owibi%2BUrtxC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YiAPWKTzgVD%2BF3pvU4Ue64mNOIBeu3HTOFzovrmNSrhoolLSAJj%2Bq/W203nn/S1i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zry%2BsQJQ0%2B2RC7wRbgyYVESz5GykdI1eD/4k85Dj92ZdxKnrcSNCO5yLYwInuGSM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tevFd9uSXW4g7JMtxoOx/z1whBEPQUDaUf6ic/Ju1CqmewsCScL28CdkidMPCyUc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1j443T138f%2BWdzHa3CvzVFU9eL6cdAW7jJ9pMedzbx8UPHjhWMX0tpK9teMhSqP6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7iyO%2BbFaw%2BCHv10dfDireyRifOfsLKClQDLlcHziTzzP0ax6sPBUGdXGONy1ZGX/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=a4I2gLAbPTjenm38wmuWmdgmd5oL3CBwW%2BQriRsVui5to1cveAGCsvrupC8PeAw/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UqJQgvOgTQx26EQuKK83crcQIaLkmFAtIqqi64YFnOq0JYc4KfGZ%2BR%2B4zjfjw5Nh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9mHNLkDwz4rKsCQ9tymLAUxRhvgkKl5z%2BQcvoOabYPrTfD9AyVrQNsP%2BFz3S5vyj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yfC/TGglVx7iix0vX%2BHE4y14Y/o82WnwzW7RKXlkD086UA3lLziJI8/6DCr71fkT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=s5ELIY3z1CnGnLOyP8qeAfP17WkzHQ9jpi5eBXnTyZsSK98LosSiu17HnLh5bO1y&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W5RSXZZMkqBvCAx4LJ3Bv%2BvEmTczBPW9tXsGPJdmfNA5BpX3JcRUxWBFah6185Vy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=N7mszclIz1qbRStzmc7zJm8mVdR8Iz9ltJQSwaLoqx3Gg6azXi/Kf1/k5Yi4V%2BfJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fyO/FcxdfEuronivJHx%2BSzlOJgQoTP9lQYa%2BDvGMMfe3ab5J3CkwLmURwZI0gsJ9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Azol%2BccEFPROL7rjGrr0eFNxihXhG3Eq8kXJVLlWAlVt%2BJDGI/alkiJmXdcag4N%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DUOgpv0mh1DzLxQ3X7LMBiPS%2BTGCXwvZTp68tHC9J3QSdtm2rou/%2BhkSDCllGqrE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2pyKbYOknRUT1i2MCzmjFy3w4868wGDg3gPLXEJftvqKQK27zmw/hJ5tl67c/AR0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dWhIbR9rNjTaVsNkS0OsNkP7e0Uz5tWH7h97177fZjEsQr3/qrGhqGe3vJ8x8lhb&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  8
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12310723 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/ELL  59,814  1,495  61,309  35,370.60  25,938.44  -.04  100.0%*
12310776 51054  SALARIES SPECIAL  452,389  11,539  463,928  275,173.65  187,196.61  1,557.74  99.7% 
12310777 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/READI  176,438  6,218  182,656  105,378.60  77,277.64  -.24  100.0%*
12310976 51054  SALARIES- SPECIA  536,802  24,059  560,861  364,141.60  273,958.78 -77,239.38  113.8%*

TOTAL SPECIALIST TEACHERS  8,998,417  250,400  9,248,817  5,250,006.07  3,551,850.91  446,960.02  95.2%

2320 MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12320076 51053  SAL MEDICAL/THER  290,788  8,101  298,889  172,435.95  126,453.03  .02  100.0% 
12320076 51054  SALARIES- PHYSIC  121,602  3,040  124,642  76,319.25  48,322.70  .05  100.0% 

TOTAL MEDICAL/THERAPEUTIC SERVICES  412,390  11,141  423,531  248,755.20  174,775.73  .07  100.0%

2325 SUBSTITUTES  
_________________________________________

12325000 51004  DTD SUBSTITUTE P  157,000 -57,000  100,000  68,084.00  .00  31,916.00  68.1% 
12325000 51005  DTD SUBSTITUTE T  422,000 -40,000  382,000  247,277.03  .00  134,722.97  64.7% 
12325000 51006  LTS SUBSTITUTE T  232,000 0  232,000  114,500.00  .00  117,500.00  49.4% 
12325000 51008  RETIREE SUBSTITU  0 40,000  40,000  39,550.00  .00  450.00  98.9% 
12325000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SER/  0 57,000  57,000  57,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL SUBSTITUTES  811,000  0  811,000  526,411.03  .00  284,588.97  64.9%

2330 PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  
_________________________________________

12330076 51060  SPED - PSP'S - S  14,000  0  14,000  .00  .00  14,000.00  .0% 
12330100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP  15,018  1,411  16,429  14,062.70  .00  2,366.30  85.6% 
12330176 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  601,809  31,297  633,106  339,523.55  .00  293,582.45  53.6% 
12330200 51060  SAL/McCARTHY/PSP  71,344  2,702  74,046  32,882.82  .00  41,163.18  44.4% 
12330276 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  539,518  32,068  571,586  351,717.96  .00  219,868.04  61.5% 
12330300 51060  SAL/PARKER/PSP  76,322  4,678  81,000  54,971.54  .00  26,028.46  67.9% 
12330376 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  593,411  24,662  618,073  291,045.47  .00  327,027.53  47.1% 
12330400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP  69,506  3,734  73,240  50,113.78  .00  23,126.22  68.4% 
12330476 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  524,915  28,235  553,150  326,833.83  .00  226,316.17  59.1% 
12330500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP  69,680  4,261  73,941  46,267.22  .00  27,673.78  62.6% 
12330576 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  409,646  23,956  433,602  256,485.22  .00  177,116.78  59.2% 
12330600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP  68,752  4,128  72,880  49,526.96  .00  23,353.04  68.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KkSb0DoHM4Vdf3Ng6KvzLuZo8QKUloK9gt2SRthBoKEq6yh2JOJoXibfRDGroZa9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Eh9IIXgkHPYD4SgYGnHG%2BUK/mQzWfkfyQ4UjdafZ/rkLBajx6vIjtNK%2B/p6taqd7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WePjdoNNmhjnNXGg0aMPWVmMHw3Qk8/5xFy3izaG0hL7QJ6BHCQQQTnv/fYv6rnd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0f/801diOWNU2zgnwgk%2BJ/UD46GywfJPW%2BJRd1WPy/8sU7m/EL/i5P1%2BS%2BIMFmAj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5E/ikMF4NsxJDYEgISEDq398y8W4km1KOrUWnnqDSGoWbO1R96G8LWr54E0HOtHx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uFdXMORqXXGbhARUU5wLnGG%2BdGXzDfP4RnISOFV6xS/iVmm7XL8rUK2tdL/RfEt2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TpD5uOX4YTq1toWg%2B1sJ6aO8RBYzlFw7blEThUB6mN7yepIf%2Bb9lgL8MIMT6X/eB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tioDf7TCFLo6Vc%2Be8kzLTyGRhAgstSGYVNLOZkHzjHIXA%2B0rT1dYd9/chT47pkwj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Sc9I5boXq0EdNHfyhkTTqFwMeC%2BWoUtOJb%2B8BIibHLtrIGyImHNGxZkn%2BP3rE468&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2Blh8PGQGvsq0EPwEjE6niqmmwd%2BWl/e5g2G8Vz8uxQEjshmWz5%2BgVkm35ox6fF4%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Q3CXA8lP%2B%2BXm8fnQ7qR/RNecaNDpoePx%2BngY0pUGjjVK7UWb9QetYhs1891KINYM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MqNwAKJRv/uBI%2BI17WFtqMSzP%2BhQdadUmtr3QVh49jWVhUu%2BmMfZ98VHzymnFY95&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3gPFwemhkFy8wHm3H6ZGNlNThM55rMkqyk4v30E8n4pd0OPHe4P9d0VCXGryYnT2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r3X6Zk4ZNYV/%2BCkmAfSg%2BR%2BufdYfAZwQSo7mrlNXmZPLGM5CstsUfxoAIrioStN0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GcPSlPnocTcsNgg/xQF8H514W71SrflVvtERjRbchTzBW0hN1FgfqzTolYsBR3mF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tkWhGPVKHiWgyQpbAKv8tHD3%2BxKJ3gSat4sImUDL2EH62c1uaxpAgYzrh2xJHT67&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0aDXk/rK03E4%2BPGOq6EI3nJwZG801xIF7UO9v3tRfY7jE4I6gZDuVVAFgmOvRKKD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1RUvZkPNEad7RhWgcwpRQkC9nREJYJLxCLPuIQHluaa1UPpg1fCVI9/uDtyZUaxo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hbSkBgsmkxNXpWq/R0yyPpRjw7W1NdRYu3ILw%2BtPfsEAzBDneVddcODFp/Jg982D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=r8u1vFZmdTFdcFRJXMsB5ezwH3vcjKnWtMSEqv6fplSlGHcgCFLjJ/XtLaEvFMTQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5fj1SZWRBAYh7Wb1xmV8MVoODKGDQdthL0th03Q%2Ba/yIQfHyNiukSBdANM/zmq2z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uYnNISVHyx/ehM/RWesWtgHD8dmqagRJNE4%2Bk0v0lO9Tr9zHL19ktH4WC8yfLqqQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6TL2zuU9VH5sPoE6ZnsnRfNEyB13FWNyyoUC9eqWO0xBmYZnjSrHUe7COHwcFiFW&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  9
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12330676 51060  SPED PSP SALARY  386,154  19,569  405,723  198,606.74  .00  207,116.26  49.0% 
12330700 51060  SAL/SO.ROW/PSP  69,129  5,591  74,720  68,172.36  .00  6,547.64  91.2% 
12330776 51060  SPED - PSP SALAR  371,470  19,281  390,751  219,851.96  .00  170,899.04  56.3% 
12330976 51060  PSP/CHIPS  368,334  23,689  392,023  240,581.17  .00  151,441.83  61.4% 

TOTAL PARAPROFESSIONALS/ INST ASST  4,249,008  229,262  4,478,270  2,540,643.28  .00  1,937,626.72  56.7%

2340 LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  
_________________________________________

12340100 51050  SAL/CHS/LIBRARY  93,098  3,282  96,380  55,603.80  40,776.12  .08  100.0% 
12340100 51060  SAL/CHS/PSP/LIBR  54,063  1,985  56,048  36,702.29  .00  19,345.71  65.5% 
12340200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/LIB  80,905  2,023  82,928  47,843.10  35,084.94  -.04  100.0%*
12340200 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  0  43,231  .00  .00  43,231.00  .0% 
12340300 51050  SAL/PARKER/LIBRA  88,219  3,109  91,328  52,689.30  38,638.82  -.12  100.0%*
12340300 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  0  43,231  .00  .00  43,231.00  .0% 
12340400 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  43,231  1,081  44,312  31,651.50  12,660.60  -.10  100.0%*
12340400 51060  SAL/BYAM/PSP/LIB  43,231  1,081  44,312  31,651.50  12,660.60  -.10  100.0%*
12340500 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  45,556  1,139  46,695  26,939.40  19,755.56  .04  100.0% 
12340500 51060  SAL/CENTER/PSP/L  53,655  1,891  55,546  39,675.75  15,870.30  -.05  100.0%*
12340600 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  0  53,655  29,951.40  11,980.56  11,723.04  78.2% 
12340600 51060  SAL/HARR./PSP/LI  53,655  1,891  55,546  27,784.76  23,500.18  4,261.06  92.3% 
12340700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/LIBRA  43,231  1,081  44,312  25,564.65  18,747.41  -.06  100.0%*
12340700 51051  TECHNOLOGY ASSIS  53,655  1,891  55,546  39,675.75  15,870.30  -.05  100.0%*

TOTAL LIBRARIANS MEDIA CENTER DIRECT  792,616  20,454  813,070  445,733.20  245,545.39  121,791.41  85.0%

2357 PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  
_________________________________________

12357000 51310  MENTOR STIPENDS  35,000  0  35,000  16,207.00  .00  18,793.00  46.3% 
12357000 53170  CONSULTANT SERVI  50,000  0  50,000  .00  .00  50,000.00  .0% 
12357000 57130  TEACHERS CONFERE  10,000  0  10,000  5,015.10  3,994.90  990.00  90.1% 
12357000 57140  TEACHERS COURSE  75,000  0  75,000  34,078.65  .00  40,921.35  45.4% 
12357000 57800  SEC/PARA COURSE  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
12357100 57130  CHS - TEACHER CO  16,175  0  16,175  14,495.00  188.00  1,492.00  90.8% 
12357200 57130  MCCARTHY TEACHER  5,000  0  5,000  1,024.00  .00  3,976.00  20.5% 
12357300 57130  PARKER TEACHER C  5,000  0  5,000  551.44  518.00  3,930.56  21.4% 
12357400 57130  BYAM TEACHER CON  4,000  0  4,000  1,212.00  .00  2,788.00  30.3% 
12357500 57130  CENTER TEACHER C  5,000  0  5,000  1,280.00  .00  3,720.00  25.6% 
12357600 57130  HARRINGTON TEACH  4,100  0  4,100  901.00  99.00  3,100.00  24.4% 
12357700 57130  SOUTH ROW TEACHE  4,000  0  4,000  1,129.00  300.00  2,571.00  35.7% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iAjfeoXkl4vZrDDcBsHdHe7M6qOKOZP1UpItL5ns/xMJzL8LfIEwTNDsJzBP0b9n&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SsVPOcVj6zB4kbYC1F5uWo8nyWDHIDSEavVMtuGii1ZatYFwl/aKdlcZtNKyDPUm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2tIKKXG3KflbYLlByFiMiIJptzVhb3GKXPnB0Zy7dT3GSoPW1G0ArfNIziQB2IMK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=agVNIt3f1LwMlcc%2BXjqbnbThfwV7gROA%2BOblCx3i5CitFaTs8sfrAdMp1XocENAQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zf2E8aNOnFtvogz0KGjVbkeV8OC/45LOVNuujAuzX87hvtBbd7R/ve968/1a1Fn9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p4CPRjV9QtgNQdD4iPMFZz5JWuO79Gk%2BWI6tYeQmGt3hZ0KXEbmvgWFAQzwAmWnP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P1VGoRu/hgo07aC4YSCOiL%2BgwNngs/iLs9U2acLJ01emebBJrwW9S1iLFOwoKFMa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XEWLr7le2%2BlWUdRdqiHvGFjNR3vAE4QoMDRI9xwVBnkga4BfW4Pwh3Y3vW2sphgq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RfdWRUCvB0Zrc8Pi38sJFfqdFodyiFeNSos0cpUbcU8nWXGtcy4wDt3%2B2C9u8C%2BC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kdTSMImJ5EACPJaaKXIWokr4sO76P09OmhGYbdemN%2ByJyfffKdPhFyBpAl2ED1vI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zX519AfYAKedhIb07XIVvgBGBmw8FYouZW25LJM52oG2rBwfbjnWoGRKwTmL9b23&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UBt5qISAFmchrbxmtpZdmo5yD6r1Jhpp2hcknpGkUTaM15xBmyt4GWPvJqZmloLP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=IuXlbWkf8V%2BQXlPb1IA7metDhxg7el/oC0szESG9kuXDvt4VI5UwRh5UykovMU8C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8WSPvvii2LZUda7EWVNtEErnBcTdge27s4fbc52AOxELFrgt0AdADnbj4huzbA8g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xaUgUoV7mS38wvVudRGLud%2By1nV%2B3nb5LvCsBOHEOduzwzII/tYxL1tBJq9XcpDi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=I1iKkFxDyp3RF6HvLQ0ss%2Bwbjft/gqgVnh89T925XEox9STP10mmPYVf5uRF3YRf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KnhWBvWOyJxylXAYlVM8h31XbEUGbUGKem7hQ9DOljswUZnncGl4Qf2GOUHTApOn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y5xTeIfxFwLaccP1KXp9fUtafaI76sJ29LUpWjz7Gs6cthgWMBy9OxztQVR7Zd7l&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iKyIfpok7%2Bebh%2B9kJYxfYp8/SmMCZ%2BKiy7iOM5W2MahrzZtmhsdbhOwHtI9DhazI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oi5u3P%2BA9Bs5IfsoIiBhQzgUUoe2Wiq5EV3Rfq2gHd3agYpdQOsBU6ewP4Plygcx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x65IFW%2BDYoSgWxfjNhiImOY7xlqfrrXuVGzbr0SQJka2QVm%2BMBajkiti7hGg0QJz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=p2YcWQu1HPkffAgytOay40V1H0yUPcaYLTrPWRlRKGMEv%2BXvUkNysZSU%2BbGuJdob&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lUkUGpNnxkst95ohf5YZLNSRSTuyQBldLcoaycwW0AjRz/h25ZyyVY8Pds6PND/2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xImWW4nRdDG7fI2T96X9aVq41Ll4wLjZrtBoXvWocYCxwOqrj3%2BZ4YVGV4mwII1%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gc/uIQk3P8MMrglQTUrwmDRasN3ZSeZbDsi6D3zJ5NkISiK2A4Tf/8DlL5zlv8Vv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=APXpArOz3OLj9kfKKpcMU5T45/KEIAIBX8zX03Z2hBqA7I93hoQRZdjOTesEgCEY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Wfh9F5cga%2B8gaR0tmtZv9e/cbWOmiwxFPhTohUZPEuAb8yc5yuF%2BSjyHgkPrjO7I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UEVVhZvA2a17z8NElHdxshLreQ6kKooV0sePUHFM1/Xk8soHg0PUQLHnAFSJW8K8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o7bfBnrZeCgWn/LSrgzTVaMRrsano5ajvTHqyuI4zEhgoNeKY/4IIKwNPTjOP5sp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=psSAablzF8OiKhOJi6MD1d2To3RCXqug8Vh5ofNWtmIuMstRyo1gXhZkFY9unsZS&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  10
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

TOTAL PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT STIPE  218,275  0  218,275  75,893.19  5,099.90  137,281.91  37.1%

2410 TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  
_________________________________________

12410000 53990  REBINDING  4,000  0  4,000  624.77  .00  3,375.23  15.6% 
12410000 54000  TEXTBOOK ADOPTIO  141,235 -14,250  126,985  76,500.12  22,060.50  28,424.38  77.6% 
12410023 54000  TEXTS/ELL/GENERA  3,000  0  3,000  455.09  299.37  2,245.54  25.1% 
12410076 54000  SUPPLIES/CURRICU  42,000  0  42,000  31,568.92  2,089.15  8,341.93  80.1% 
12410100 54000  TEXTS/CHS/GENERA  3,186  0  3,186  .00  .00  3,186.00  .0% 
12410106 54000  TEXTS/CHS/BUS.  12,000  0  12,000  7,382.48  .00  4,617.52  61.5% 
12410124 54000  TEXTS/CHS/ENGLIS  15,000  0  15,000  14,649.63  350.37  .00  100.0% 
12410128 54000  TEXTS/CHS/F. LAN  6,000  0  6,000  5,793.23  .00  206.77  96.6% 
12410156 54000  TEXTS/CHS/MATH  2,500  0  2,500  479.70  .00  2,020.30  19.2% 
12410177 54000  TEXTS/CHS/READIN  2,000  0  2,000  1,316.93  .00  683.07  65.8% 
12410178 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SCIENC  2,000  0  2,000  1,748.32  .00  251.68  87.4% 
12410184 54000  TEXTS/CHS/SOC. S  10,000  0  10,000  9,618.78  378.76  2.46  100.0% 
12410224 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/E  6,000  0  6,000  3,880.17  2,119.83  .00  100.0% 
12410228 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/F  1,900  0  1,900  1,652.16  .00  247.84  87.0% 
12410256 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/M  8,726  200  8,926  8,835.79  .00  90.21  99.0% 
12410277 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  1,959.85  40.15  .00  100.0% 
12410278 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  5,000  14,250  19,250  19,116.70  .00  133.30  99.3% 
12410284 54000  TEXTS/McCARTHY/S  5,000  0  5,000  4,926.85  73.15  .00  100.0% 
12410324 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/ENG  6,000  0  6,000  4,088.89  1,911.11  .00  100.0% 
12410328 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/F.  1,900  0  1,900  1,630.74  .00  269.26  85.8% 
12410356 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/MAT  8,200 -200  8,000  7,650.35  .00  349.65  95.6% 
12410377 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/REA  2,000  0  2,000  2,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12410378 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SCI  5,000  0  5,000  4,874.69  .00  125.31  97.5% 
12410384 54000  TEXTS/PARKER/SOC  5,000  0  5,000  4,623.45  369.13  7.42  99.9% 
12410451 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/LANG.  14,750  0  14,750  13,104.41  134.50  1,511.09  89.8% 
12410456 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/MATH  21,807  0  21,807  18,689.73  .00  3,117.27  85.7% 
12410484 54000  TEXTS/BYAM/SOC.  3,000  0  3,000  2,965.97  16.38  17.65  99.4% 
12410551 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/LAN  14,750  0  14,750  13,951.66  134.50  663.84  95.5% 
12410556 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/MAT  21,918  0  21,918  18,216.25  .00  3,701.75  83.1% 
12410584 54000  TEXTS/CENTER/SOC  3,000  0  3,000  2,965.97  16.38  17.65  99.4% 
12410651 54000  TEXTS/HARR./LANG  14,750  0  14,750  13,461.44  134.50  1,154.06  92.2% 
12410656 54000  TEXTS/HARR./MATH  21,814  0  21,814  19,285.04  .00  2,528.96  88.4% 
12410684 54000  TEXTS/HARR./SOC.  3,000  0  3,000  2,990.03  9.97  .00  100.0% 
12410751 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/LA  12,750  0  12,750  12,750.00  134.50 -134.50  101.1%*
12410756 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/MA  21,287  0  21,287  19,007.05  .00  2,279.95  89.3% 
12410784 54000  TEXTS/SO. ROW/SO  3,000  0  3,000  2,965.94  16.38  17.68  99.4% 

TOTAL TEXTBOOKS & MEDIA MATERIALS  455,473  0  455,473  355,731.10  30,288.63  69,453.27  84.8%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6laXz9OaVw7X4x1ZcPqlrhxv2%2BzapToOoWxeb3gHSm5YHiseBEI/WuLYK1T37PeJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ia%2BeZZ/2625pgTxJpF0v5CK9UMSHD33XNPXE2baTmHNBwah1KDTMdX77TpQ%2BWXkH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e/jIxG4ZNYnh4oz1Aq%2BP8AHskO8W1jLCMpKpPFoWq08Z69/1kt2CwTmux5aguxAd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sEcLy33zgr4aYii55zzaM%2BiahVH019UJkTfY2VyDnftGpzWo4ZqCztkfysMTBrjJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CumKpenE0Fxhcan7IdCJQKiU3dZGxRTAR1KRYI5U/s5cHk2mbW8XLlfuaFmPS6Qm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=m%2B7Hm2FhdfQyQCw%2BzPwvWDAXixTYb2LyDJhgPVhiyWLzlqNfCnRNtpea2e1Qclhh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nCfT58TpklzKQJ7VqO/Cz%2B/M4Qun8QlCkPlSXzc5ArgkyN5Q30whwzAoZM2MFM5a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=B%2B9Dg2T8HmOqKvjRH/daHLU71WZoaDhRkZlhS9uifg7n6cA80uknmcRjzWRRUof4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bRhypoe3Yx1ofIJsdEPbe0QgEWcWzcWBIahdBP6KGseOrncmnSGev18wMdG2fhUX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=L3vVjtfrvJ46J43iteZS7R4LtOutXMybNQyfGlnJg/eD%2BWxbZyOEvB7RXFcYtn2I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5LzKsFE1ENPPkNXge8RHnWFP5aWGZeh6ia9/oxYX/OkH48K73cnh3zB1GcWxk5wK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wtwzJI9eZI4e/2QMBxTxQ%2BPBzSHRGA3xNvCKE7QGSCPxBlXLhQf1cCtY9bYAiOOc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=O3cVvQ90dp%2BVYvEHUqLvcsQXoRg9QhuyAYu%2BtwiTRatVGgsGUoLMek7fsTDT6tRN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pvRNPJksLAtaLmuRU2AYtcJ7UWzAlDFI1DJuqhob6X%2BaTkoeBtlrYgukJJYeqlIO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fWVUCr/YekNbCw/0VKWvC48Y1VqSrsMZo7Xzz/WIpj%2BSl//yqwhKxV9H%2BtXVhkCP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jbOUQUC2ua%2BYsaj3QaXbjXpO9BzSoGoLAW3%2Bp18%2BWrwiMWmPPUSlS62F3h95V%2BtO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tGfkDUBz5pyOcbIKQFUo6bxJYBhGGSnHzGLgEXKNYDRVA%2B7TGQFCQmXi5PBdHsDC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KFu1FGtTeyW6DAlDAlR/N5zNbWTHZVVg48pkpWivFKsLHsBGpOK2E%2BBszDCY/5bA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=txzSCbdUenwPFbKGEJDv5MP%2Bf9TsVgi5FJbROjNyjgN9pXJR2Ur1j%2BojRLfHgQXb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dq4gvA0mhLIYad232GR1bTvXcrl1/Ij8NS7KlJkFjhC9BcjTUZliXuuXGUWSbzxu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=66t0RQjoWl035WcCRDFK441nmrIrK/8YmRgJgxzL53QzY5/amWgrNqV0A23Xo3XD&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aT%2BzrGu42tLRvdtx6GSb31HgVSxwQZZQX0%2Bn33Irpl9Yu7V181OVfP6sYaqBLTaR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eT9nUIPKCEdRz9hGzkxRY64vItSJe0S288dCRmvqTDv7/9KNQW6%2BJ7Yo5X9YYZtt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xiaegwEwz9k1fUviVNV0qfqMaskyRG0OP2XK/DSxxUCfj4qGzSBoRmIc/wZGhiGX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YVw9TCTy8oN7NEz%2BMVaegsabbyr/0OJYXY2ACDzfAGKQFD/NNBRsI1c3f/tyA0yU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tsKQxdrjS54iw6kgWdeDPT0gDJTVWMzVyHzNHrCYDMWk0nkjHJ8oCQD9N3kVCJyY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KH%2BjtKxJEssXfw29qXwX9oBX8nuPTjHiZTtuX4sGpiSE4M2Qkb7SzFGAbo0C0avS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WMtg2jQVbiyBmpdjzNxEgHMs2L6ARAqrB4RTXFZEMnjSlOTfdD7XBbkWDCMbY6zT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QtB3%2BHVAqpHMIg22Nj2aaKT5/HqWo5Lzc%2BW9I7WwcVYIzKJGJGD0mRRz28DvErmf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HfuZ5qwzQGRwQSs99jA9%2BR9KJ7SNYGbB6mHFCh6ROGgEiC46ppets5zrzz9OWKjj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ueq5XxVKmXnrswcwFrnQfIUD%2Bokb541qFX%2BS9n7irk6NYhivPF33pWqBPKyjGTRO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3fGpBf9oH8DtiSfhbXot2kTA/TTNolzZ6kRCdydRAKwI3zwQiQkJVYRSSPaHnptq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3AvUlt8o0H6KUnTRAve4hPvk4OulN5eL6661GSaXvSmAHQUD9mgPEEUsAjmR1zav&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Afh%2BOC7x2s5W1hzcGmlx5OI1uGI0wGqS1LC64rE%2BllKAV8n0i8c%2Bc2iP9HTHeE3i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LrJWtPUaxBbQAMyn2X3qyWxGWcPTkXiUcej9soY1JDu7znhrmf2O%2Bst892pv6EAm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2%2BT6Mf0olzH9opqUJe%2Bmx23HgGzKLPTeJoat7uUaBjkuEJVieCd0p0tKB7strFSX&


 
 
 

04/04/2023 07:53    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     11
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

2415 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      
_________________________________________

 
12415000 53990  CURRICULUM DEVEL       50,000           0      50,000      16,380.00            .00      33,620.00   32.8% 
12415058 54000  SUPPLIES/MUSIC        9,967      -3,341       6,626       5,046.10       1,559.06          20.78   99.7% 
12415100 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV       11,000           0      11,000       3,841.48            .00       7,158.52   34.9% 
12415100 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES       10,000        -603       9,397       7,659.32         977.02         760.22   91.9% 
12415200 54000  LIBRARY SUP/MCCA        4,500           0       4,500       4,226.49         273.51            .00  100.0% 
12415300 54000  LIBRARY SUPPLIES        4,500           0       4,500       3,237.25       1,262.75            .00  100.0% 
12415400 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       4,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12415500 54000  LIBRARY GEN SUPP        4,500           0       4,500       4,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12415600 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500         603       5,103       4,500.00         603.44            .00  100.0% 
12415700 54000  LIBRARY GENERAL        4,500           0       4,500       4,441.65          58.35            .00  100.0% 

 
TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL MATERIALS      107,967      -3,341     104,626      58,332.29       4,734.13      41,559.52   60.3%

 
 

2420 INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT            
_________________________________________

 
12420000 58510  EQUIP/CENT/GENER       50,000           0      50,000      23,293.90      16,395.99      10,310.11   79.4% 
12420002 53990  CONTRACTED SERVI        1,100           0       1,100         400.72         554.15         145.13   86.8% 
12420074 58510  EQUIPMENT MAINT/       10,000      -4,369       5,631       5,630.64            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/GENERA        6,000           0       6,000       2,323.92            .00       3,676.08   38.7% 
12420138 52460  MACHINE MAINT/IN        1,900           0       1,900         326.75       1,573.25            .00  100.0% 
12420138 58510  EQUIP/CHS/INDUST        5,000           0       5,000       4,404.08         577.12          18.80   99.6% 
12420139 52460  MACHINE MAINT/TE        3,000           0       3,000            .00            .00       3,000.00     .0% 
12420139 58510  EQUIP/CHS/TECH.E       22,500           0      22,500      21,893.03         606.97            .00  100.0% 
12420174 58510  EQUIP/CHS/PHYS.E        3,000           1       3,001       3,000.43            .00            .57  100.0% 
12420178 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,500           0       1,500            .00       1,500.00            .00  100.0% 
12420178 53810  WASTE DISPOSAL            0           0           0       3,773.46            .00      -3,773.46  100.0%*
12420178 58510  EQUIP/CHS/SCIENC       10,000           0      10,000       9,991.20            .00           8.80   99.9% 
12420200 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/G        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420274 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/P        2,000         532       2,532       2,190.08      11,307.78     -10,965.76  533.1%*
12420278 52460  MACHINE MAINT/SC        1,250           0       1,250            .00       1,250.00            .00  100.0% 
12420278 58510  EQUIP/McCARTHY/S        3,750           0       3,750       3,718.10            .00          31.90   99.1% 
12420300 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000            .00            .00       5,000.00     .0% 
12420374 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/PHY        2,000       6,195       8,195       8,147.88            .00          47.43   99.4% 
12420378 52460  MACH MAINT/SCIEN        1,250           0       1,250            .00       1,250.00            .00  100.0% 
12420378 58510  EQUIP/PARKER/SCI        3,750           0       3,750       3,750.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420400 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/GENER        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420474 58510  EQUIP/BYAM/PHYS.          750         -94         656         655.60            .00            .00  100.0% 
12420500 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/GEN        5,000           0       5,000       5,000.00            .00            .00  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=erSBzVgxo4n7ulai4idSUgYiyRT%2B30oXiEuqePLrKomhQcK0HXEl5j7wEgzuYirF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LZUzc%2BTSp1D8v3hD4OZw609QZRyryCiWyxZst1WxJWiQm%2BoJ9S8OPrBSAc5DRPf2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RNY03C6cDTzJH0swQn8vr0CRxXcT4MppXOmcBQg2IzVBFT8cCFeVUbDyx19qwhVX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=G75sHV7y1rDKNkBTeT5dUTFwoQ9xl3TdpdzuyWKtvzOaX1KgDcq73tHtb0ISH/hE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YYTJZxllCMIv2VdjS%2B8WrTgF3CU9WVP/xXRtDj%2BiRGEQ60ufSV5sJvKw9lBaOGot&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=koEiz42Rur7gLCcYkzRVz33dRlQJ5zhiAwriKx7m0tOKZoC6g2CnTcWkQcAGaHTU&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6ariGqQTKX3VUJOmoRinqxVyrsdJAVE8Y8esyf3PbQ5e9i8wo50uulniSz7vXuVC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ej%2BprYF9rFLdCxDscLHnA5yrFYYpGXhhlCbQyMrAXoynZeSY1qEuvwoN1OtiDvRs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VS/%2BamFmnaON7lqG4uflrB2/p7OBeVL/a%2B6edct7kkDzAeqLz9gHeIIdcvs3S9P3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GRXnBGeuPRig2e0lrCdkZk85vkvJyxZJEQrM0Jnxtbqdoyeu7dKwIcFx%2BbUKSum1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pRhzk0y6QaHquxbDZr9ZLZ/2nMJxn3yQ/1mEMkWafgFWzSj2ke2zHLl3rxqKksjt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WxqBAab/sLHp0BTA7GoMYYZz46T/pNVO2Nv3DOI2MKwVGEMoxVKKVbRL3N%2BVFJfx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z%2BiwL8JojHMNoEcJSsD/VaA7/W7YVm0%2BBCdOX/%2Bz2/DrAvC6f4ExmgzCClteKAUL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DMEJyOvBE6M63%2BbAVj/FiGF2nFiouLNkUfAjVva1390V5ZQR%2B8gm%2Ba%2BLrrwFJ8o0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CpGN5JXweIUsoesKgGsQ7CDZwhMs1GB9DlpOsR4fLhUSljfFGARQ9zoXUxxgiqwI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Deb0XS8HcjtTcoNaklvDi5COMuT38UOoXnb2kZP/ldXTq7ZUfzr4avDr0wbRyM4%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MIdNa1vkCEnN6sAbJGwwRdj8ddIgc%2Bkpib/ubWs1lcyUyrk3j/%2Bc1v/HaFoMWU0C&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xffuk5V6%2B4EexLFriYsbIOvOTt0gHacVBNzQvsLh8yTLP7A%2BHh1Gbt79X77yshET&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xfbe7/ARdhDP1xJS9QkRkqcA8sn8Bn4p5Y71z0GpUVvLeNAejtet8UCeWvFHcHEj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rXFtdYPfFFKqZKX3yHy/%2BxTcilWqVLN9yx2KKcA%2BDtPIvQJWRfPT8ZjMhA95PqlR&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=91ITXMyfT78lMLZ6zwJ9CbtURPC8aQfat3ef%2BYpEeNCVArqeGP9G5wedD%2B2b3D9d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tAakLorvbD/aQWtPlzPcRuyM/RPpww1WvuYJeeeUO9kF6cf7SlF3hRMvyi8X3Sbv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ut9lvLAPhcof1SdudeHmMjt3JvBU%2B6mBo%2Bq6V1Ur1nzKlO%2BUdudd7Nn44210CmdC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XyPWPca6NUR%2BbSF5syuG8vBL0oxuKt65FD/cI/PY90zdwXeFuwNZMxwmf%2BtJ7I95&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/PWq7ch6a0GgduwbKHQ1G3MIrGEfNo6%2BdmySAdvLW9vBHw7Kv1Hd7PYhNmGltRXh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WrOdjM0Nt%2BN%2BXCZyIZpcn%2BKxz5l10KKyFi0W9WwJLr1OCUyJFCu%2BtQOuZ9lHbD35&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=W/E2h49kginr82GIwe6tVX0zPKVbMqvWvrpkMfbz0xFpPLVnR7foJ8m3BkucPcU5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BwBiuoYUMNKbR9iwZe6o%2BKb6D0%2Bjiv3RLHKC0UpFBtbheZEiE0mRlN19GImHZJiW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RWPUANWMACwEqqWJYtB2943Gu0DxsDp1AiSp/9LebG6GQi4yo31ryxz/HaYXMU07&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pVSDw8XXLPJ4UgpJ0deyId%2B%2BgPrbpGQuVQbdWPyDd4rHw3QeY936LclcmZQtK7kp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wmNS8zBy7dRqsqzUfikGKTxrX8umOzPKFdazkup3B%2BC5uqXXASQCWrQT/oCBUFLA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=33eeJ9KpNa1yRjThaVraYDEf2FSEAd4JfhUr8vLZdZE%2BrJuURqAU3IZiHzgFO3Ic&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4o%2BVCLN1fGvRHZ9tksh0HoUN0GarFarC2NMq7R9Hq9lkV1YRTvtlkkcLmRtpLmiG&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  12
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12420574 58510  EQUIP/CENTER/PHY  750 -267  483  483.10  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420600 58510  EQUIP/HARR./GENE  5,000  0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420674 58510  EQUIP/HARR./PHYS  750  0  750  750.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420700 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/GE  5,000  0  5,000  5,000.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12420774 58510  EQUIP/SO. ROW/PH  1,200 -711  489  489.25  .00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL EQUIPMENT  161,450  1,287  162,737  115,222.14  35,015.26  12,499.60  92.3%

2430 GENERAL SUPPLIES  
_________________________________________

12430000 54200  COPIER PAPER  52,400  0  52,400  30,392.00  10,637.20  11,370.80  78.3% 
12430023 54000  SUPP./SYSTEMWIDE  2,500  0  2,500  2,274.31  .00  225.69  91.0% 
12430058 57800  OTHER EXPENSE/MU  13,900  2,457  16,357  5,589.00  10,768.15  .00  100.0% 
12430076 54000  SUPPLIES SPECIAL  42,500  0  42,500  42,143.73  308.00  48.27  99.9% 
12430100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GENERA  68,225  0  68,225  41,568.47  15,027.92  11,628.61  83.0% 
12430102 54000  SUPP./CHS/ART  23,100 -185  22,915  22,915.42  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430106 54000  SUPP./CHS/BUS.  8,000  0  8,000  174.14  4,389.11  3,436.75  57.0% 
12430124 54000  SUPP./CHS/ENGLIS  800  0  800  787.15  .00  12.85  98.4% 
12430128 54000  SUPP./CHS/F. LAN  5,000  0  5,000  4,801.79  92.97  105.24  97.9% 
12430134 54000  SUPP./CHS/HLTH.  2,400 -1,287  1,113  1,105.42  .00  7.58  99.3% 
12430138 54000  SUPP./CHS/INDUST  7,500  0  7,500  7,411.42  80.50  8.08  99.9% 
12430139 54000  SUPP./CHS/TECH.  9,000  0  9,000  8,894.17  105.83  .00  100.0% 
12430156 54000  SUPP./CHS/MATH  2,350  0  2,350  2,140.83  209.17  .00  100.0% 
12430158 54000  SUPP./CHS/MUSIC  8,933 -2,047  6,886  6,440.27  455.14 -9.00  100.1%*
12430177 54000  SUPP./CHS/READIN  1,500  0  1,500  574.42  500.00  425.58  71.6% 
12430178 54000  SUPP./CHS/SCIENC  23,000  0  23,000  20,789.29  1,704.24  506.47  97.8% 
12430184 54000  SUPP./CHS/SOC. S  2,200  0  2,200  2,083.34  102.99  13.67  99.4% 
12430200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  18,000  0  18,000  9,033.69  3,620.10  5,346.21  70.3% 
12430202 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/A  7,500 -683  6,817  6,816.97  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430224 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/E  1,200  0  1,200  1,193.30  .00  6.70  99.4% 
12430228 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/F  1,000  0  1,000  997.07  .00  2.93  99.7% 
12430234 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/H  800  0  800  793.71  .00  6.29  99.2% 
12430239 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/T  7,084  250  7,334  7,334.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430256 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  3,000  0  3,000  2,949.68  48.96  1.36  100.0% 
12430258 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/M  6,150  250  6,400  5,206.64  1,193.72  .00  100.0% 
12430274 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/P  50  0  50  50.00  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430277 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/R  2,000  0  2,000  782.15  275.98  941.87  52.9% 
12430278 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  9,000  0  9,000  8,058.98  927.01  14.01  99.8% 
12430284 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/S  2,000  0  2,000  1,883.49  115.77  .74  100.0% 
12430300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GEN  16,000  0  16,000  6,890.95  .00  9,109.05  43.1% 
12430302 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ART  6,700 -246  6,454  6,453.97  .00  .00  100.0% 
12430324 54000  SUPP./PARKER/ENG  1,200  0  1,200  1,198.05  .00  1.95  99.8% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eSdjeCvpj3/NCe6YSxeHCt2nec4mMgyi7NdP/MJoGu0hftrPQxYUd3Vz5qjkcZiH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rrGe81ls5Z9UK5G3kSjSep3SbiIMN7mqu9e61IizEITisHfcTUCy0xEf1WhwXED%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BhTYCi0KmESxbCAJJ5XOrj0%2BHFfDEev/qBxwGBWF1U0fkwyPXgDyYpDdDVWPPU64&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YCFvPn4QXrlH7A1gUbzAdnvABm671wXDnWgfNwVVnLUOTYub0ef0Vet8f7VI3tM9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=o41OqoRYOmqcB1jmCgL9oQGTShLXwBnGSo8XODQcxD1JtIKP%2B/xBLA1t09CCZUFL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nVF1pn4sj2zpq7HOvbn7PeWcUEXcbRhacG3aChCsJGPM9tW6w5VPz%2BKLh4CtZ102&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=EQBkOCWE%2B5EicOSBec0brS47dKpqE8hed/gajYXp7wTSk2544ut7rNOU224GpXQ2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=90NJWHtkMBLQD9GXfmfqhd5D6RSf9Rl4UysOoi4E4y1U1lAAv4FRm3rlJCLx6g6I&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=kGIdjmPJQetE2e6YmXx6FFhnEWa31x4EahE0gE5aJfbAtOlaw5A8CdJMb14FwfJS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XaDg8Evw6Hu%2B3y9hLRyPfP%2BatpNbwXv/sgBVcuSAR2fndDIdotmCZ9dXBcqOpQ1j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HsDaygxW2oY1xEmiystQP/03c/B1PLX7%2BLHtSPMBZJLCF/Xf4TtnroCDH%2Ba0C13g&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uWhHhrsTsEHJM2KNSv7zhOnpzPgFn3vgsCNvnkUHYUCV8Uy8kNWjUkLsoiPZNaUL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MYwilTySMHnYoFHPlmsIoQ9ig/WK5x51IG6uFl0OKUSj7CbwZylRtGDDVENaaFOJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BbFn/1AmwcI9pBpY07INnlNgFBR3TfN39DF96XQmXiaua21krCLcxutAPPH5H%2B49&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/79qQmAGB%2BjSYqohoxa0Vx6/sxBtQb9zhUNGu1b242e9Y5gIU70S2gbEmzR88wZO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4pzgGv0stHj1s7oGnULNBiblREhXzVc7%2BeUpXK7nCsNtUDMk4nQSY2dCNs7qX6qe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YKz4u7X9I5L%2BCDms/ecA1EHhBMuEVix6vFScoiRge0MbGGooJECr4pbdGTnIathp&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Zhmj%2BCz/pYw8rF%2BTxYSWhLWdr8cV8oOj8vXl7A3b/UdnAvDRnfSMQPCpT3evJKnr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iNOra/C3CtlstRJMJkfPW2PTLgjk4jdO%2BsZvOE3iQMZFrOCS9Tj%2BNnKStZDCrLPv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=De4HFxHy3WYsYOSEM8ny8SaSi87W4JAFkXYjASF%2BYDkwFuC1GJ1/TLlBFjGPK58J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=abGyxxTxN9nNZpYrTh6UOeA/a746B7FIkp1RxjoiLKUA9ehaWSGJBHzWuOrrcmoT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=mHnCSWgpJLQLSduGf8A8Vmn9qeaWNgipIpNisRnUAbvdrpZZ2pVAanQ17Px%2BmVzm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8ZxVbp6Vh/Z3gv%2BMr74sSvef1TwSvGPBkdk/SuW8v5x1bnHaTGNpqBtCVuVy3iwj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/n9ewXPSuWMggVCepcgKYih6UD7WQEn8YGRjAQa/PnOcZh2yGQntYnAXxNQSn7j9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JHpqokUFcDbdMJMxxbGYz6STS5ywAqkzMY0JSdrJhB6TVo%2BzkhYEuqXBUTcGZi0o&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rURfsudLrjKPU9XOpRTQDF0DI8RQxkKZlv%2B0AUsWitlvoOxUJUo%2BSqL2yrrYLNn8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8iF9QiISZ/T04pd%2Bro9XGUJqDZiM910SYvidvo%2BEc78tMmk0dT/2VCd1bNn5wL8c&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8zFnNKCoWMR3JFZG60hSUUAmkXOzaKf9YJot4KtOFvdKzjnQzYk5gbVm4oPnzBOC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k6CxmX9RY0CErGjlMbcxiWja%2BfV1euKJOZ7AMDsBgYTP4SyQ7Nx3LsLMpHQvB1F9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xmdwoqUQdrunhfR5Eqgce71/cI8SB/5pNp/jyRrEpz4SaHcYCl5xrE9OP4jHIDcQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=V2jTudU6mbyA1WyMShu3zEiRy6jvpoOdHlVgIKqXxLi8hA3okr7dU97ScZvw7seO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sjHlwM1ke7kZYmAvbYsT2XcpE2NtWOWY5wviRHKIGHWmq7QL%2BqyVuWH8ZMTVTECd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VNzcaZhEjkG2FQVMpjMXFmJsyEnUYHiO%2BOq5wsD%2BxCjroPl2y%2BylrTVG9cfuZH2a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TxnwxJe5nL4jN%2BcUAY7AHcjLCnaNgjEQJKfTTiffxkAzikmiM2JOz0s3kDe3ygMz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nPg1pghvkGN0d4FuyNndY8Kx/jR%2B1zJU%2BrBY085U12M%2BlcCoUWcV61XOcZc86Hxm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nCVLWkb3fnwCsA4uxMSDMEoG68R2Oq53rYZHW5w1qr1VS0k3i59g%2BCqxBu%2BnhXWu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JkG3kcqZdkjBdn9yiMFle2uslP8cIe2V8HScZG/Er5nozW3uuI7MOO/IJftLhDYQ&


 
 
 

04/04/2023 07:53    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     13
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
12430328 54000  SUPP./PARKER/F.        1,000           0       1,000         981.55            .00          18.45   98.2% 
12430334 54000  SUPP./PARKER/HLT          800           0         800         800.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430339 54000  SUPP./PARKER/TEC       10,916        -250      10,666      10,151.20         514.80            .00  100.0% 
12430356 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MAT        3,000           0       3,000       2,899.11          97.91           2.98   99.9% 
12430358 54000  SUPP./PARKER/MUS        6,150       4,587      10,737       5,853.85       4,882.66            .00  100.0% 
12430374 54000  SUPP./PARKER/PHY           50           0          50          48.36            .00           1.64   96.7% 
12430377 54000  SUPP./PARKER/REA        2,000           0       2,000         758.29         250.00         991.71   50.4% 
12430378 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SCI        9,000           0       9,000       7,700.70       1,264.42          34.88   99.6% 
12430384 54000  SUPP./PARKER/SOC        2,000           0       2,000       1,845.08         148.50           6.42   99.7% 
12430400 54000  GENERAL SUPPLIES       34,300           0      34,300      31,360.77       1,241.69       1,697.54   95.1% 
12430402 54000  SUPP./BYAM/ART        3,400         -56       3,344       3,219.54         124.68            .00  100.0% 
12430439 54000  SUPP/BYAM/TECH.E        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430451 54000  SUPP./BYAM/LANG.        2,500           0       2,500       1,592.02         125.00         782.98   68.7% 
12430456 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MATH        2,500           0       2,500       2,266.94         177.05          56.01   97.8% 
12430458 54000  SUPP./BYAM/MUSIC        1,275        -426         849         849.30            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430478 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SCIEN        8,500           0       8,500       7,867.55         152.33         480.12   94.4% 
12430484 54000  SUPP./BYAM/SOC.        2,000           0       2,000       1,767.83         220.96          11.21   99.4% 
12430500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GEN       25,000           0      25,000      23,814.12         918.41         267.47   98.9% 
12430502 54000  SUPP./CENTER/ART        3,348        -230       3,118       3,117.51            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430539 54000  SUPP/CENTER/TECH        3,500           0       3,500       2,363.99         688.31         447.70   87.2% 
12430551 54000  SUPP./CENTER/LAN        2,500           0       2,500       1,412.29         188.39         899.32   64.0% 
12430556 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MAT        2,500           0       2,500       2,220.28         172.06         107.66   95.7% 
12430558 54000  SUPP./CENTER/MUS        1,275         -57       1,218       1,218.07            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430578 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SCI        8,500           0       8,500       6,949.86       1,550.14            .00  100.0% 
12430584 54000  SUPP./CENTER/SOC        2,000           0       2,000       1,767.83         220.96          11.21   99.4% 
12430600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GENE       25,000           0      25,000      19,410.32       5,375.72         213.96   99.1% 
12430602 54000  SUPP./HARR./ART        3,500          62       3,562       3,479.01          83.04            .00  100.0% 
12430639 54000  SUPP/HARR./TECH.        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430651 54000  SUPP./HARR./LANG        2,500           0       2,500       2,294.64         194.00          11.36   99.5% 
12430656 54000  SUPP./HARR./MATH        2,500           0       2,500       2,170.74         250.07          79.19   96.8% 
12430658 54000  SUPP./HARR./MUSI        1,275           8       1,283       1,282.60            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430678 54000  SUPP./HARR./SCIE        8,500           0       8,500       8,347.67         152.33            .00  100.0% 
12430684 54000  SUPP./HARR./SOC.        2,000           0       2,000       1,767.83         220.96          11.21   99.4% 
12430700 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/GE       21,100           0      21,100      16,861.92       4,201.15          36.93   99.8% 
12430702 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/AR        3,152         -75       3,077       3,075.87            .00            .67  100.0% 
12430739 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW./TEC        3,500           0       3,500       3,500.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
12430751 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/LA        2,500           0       2,500       1,041.81         125.00       1,333.19   46.7% 
12430756 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MA        2,500           0       2,500       2,291.72         172.06          36.22   98.6% 
12430758 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/MU        1,075         -18       1,057       1,052.03           4.95            .00  100.0% 
12430778 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SC       13,700           0      13,700      13,550.26         152.33          -2.59  100.0%*
12430784 54000  SUPP./SO. ROW/SO        2,000           0       2,000       1,767.81         220.96          11.23   99.4% 

 
TOTAL GENERAL SUPPLIES                   594,808       2,054     596,862     471,448.09      74,653.60      50,760.37   91.5%

 
 

2440 OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES       
_________________________________________

 
12440076 53981  TUTORING/INSTRUC       20,000           0      20,000       8,726.36       3,875.87       7,397.77   63.0% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=60bLMCXKHtkm6jr/Zujc%2BTBAyv3p8ID8zPCDblwy/TO7IBWMrYcB3zeskah2tLG6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ol2SDgFPetwdYTTCJS%2BUeu/dCwUCCNth3FNEWu6pa6PGtv9jikq1DcTB41HgdeRC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wDyNUSijEh6v1H9QUsBAwH%2BEH7wYcMgP1V%2BJI9DHfvgE9sFxLfMKqrozj0u/zYlP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qC4R4DML4MuNiDJas84fNIapN7ZzLoUQygJLrBGyNGid5frbCphSQNAUHC9lfkUj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KHaOFLHMb8N0tshLVkRWyzATvJ%2BaxT6dscpfxj9luLthpS5xCrZ9qJEpRhaLMZi6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=urX5GfZ3Pc5Nc2ZJQkozibe5z/HKRTdFWg82PYQyx4yKeiLhOm8pLUk8q8mfgviC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5J54r1gVD7WH1YqKnJ9bRLzlx1AhXErJaYQNcFqEBlfle92dpZdQw772nhVKVF2x&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=U/7qi8aK7XG3XL/U0wIcJKip0PtnVIU8DOSHJfzD4OhoExdQk79XyXMRjjUUG19d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2/iTcqsvptbe5ArbUZLgHCqfCfQDRySa0%2BmK5oe/xoaAV6vXgP65WUiVlI1qhg/G&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Kx%2Bnckf876NHYZjjV05s4zdOltzVVVWa7laaBZYZkmuN2I4rs0tN/ONybtwf9A2E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aqlmnLOnCtv1lX%2BiJCZICht4w%2B0252vW%2B2jtRPrgvjzXPj6AII7y1rQ8Bb0w6vF6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TMQ3Hfk0oK%2BkFs9KUO5yvBJhzPMCQdZQhEsEqGwjjhDaVLIvQ768WZ3AXH2eWi0T&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=e3VAZB/R6AjkslaU7W/5BtAYMMT0HKHRU1Y%2BboyMa4gAdkj84PZI%2BGaXh68r/tjn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F3gh%2Bjuf0quGxiZJ7WafXMEoJXHk0VDmJrHxG8KbXVKkyQs5VTAJ%2ByQjqlTTulim&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MG%2B30dEhQAL6/YnpBXMv7lwCgaVPKM1nojiwbAPYzsrzBldxw3ihg5wdscGYang/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wEdJ1fuj%2BGivzWCF2SALp4bxva7nCHliSxxPeK32ZuztprPQrjUpmo4V9Ep2j/Mj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=u4BibPnmU4pP0R5Cs4odb7WuXjtMTLQOI1GRIYavHqyRvQjoU%2BD7YkVqX/xrwRi6&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oHmUGJmCbtIt%2BC7miiu3LLlyZXhZoTW0mT2DRlHFxOkV8G2GI8ZyxUpCH4DOqox8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=naTrZEUsECw31Lnwg54Ndju/WTuRDv/QDzOaCxyeeXOD2LnSQTRP5IfifbFtm7V1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=j03naM9f3Me0UnAzZwglxGdyyuPhmAILN8qGPpcvUKVsDVRrxw%2BlGQTFG46kiSXa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bArzjmDiqaEBHyS39mKY3zvNOzS9tupQJ2yb2RyDJ/jOfQTv1yT/K2Wy5I4QzkWn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=z7GQAmqVfgKEoII/ooA4GisfQ/PXIzl%2BqWIZaVo4W%2BN0GHLlz81kaZKYt08vfoPl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vpYzE86zjsHn/7Qjg1mLLr/VUBLphOvsXqpyplb9nMBlmig0xGdO2gxM%2B%2B5ycII8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lfF8y3N023YJITPqOJ5e9GW%2BjtaimGkCNrOlo1NHKBW3YZ43H5tMGj8GdkW1YsYd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5WZv2iiJ54SOpEyzHtI0hAEAY0Ks4bzhEGUV0K4ysDIDsWIipbgQdvE8z0N/HcVJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KOjwPVKutLRbZKzGQRTNbmQlLHU1gn5sdORef23L3r%2BqQ1UPkas4OFzChtkoqspJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xEUBdgMbfcqQwyGApvqH143fFuUCcmB6zbQ5WS/aIqP/4nhCk8Hycbg9jFnrpasg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=J2lIKhyt2duSqAZNol2Ict0XcQGdKsdlRmmeQ8Bndss9l%2BudcJPGnLNR0mBja8v2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LicRFdDTS0e%2BFd/NLjkq7V8kJEP50cf83CA5/fG0MiM/GtkSdOrraNfO7PSGIH8e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wZEsdtDsTSoE4tgBhNoKFfZ4mLua4UZkW1vkvHcA1XTexTYPIjgfPbctq0RQVbxe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pDTcmKtVwqxXOsnE%2BNIp6E57qIzdZ3paVLIugZfsdl59jh/2HgVBxScz/DhJodHL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=sP2Uv1JHFph4XuwKcOGtxy04pR84zSrmNXENn1xzHkC%2Bchm9bGW1Ge7Z/sbFfzVC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bLutKetzi0j6zmH67wG1DbJQDfF/7Lze4fWce8q6JbLraso6AQL3h9EK7igTDMEX&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pz5G6/AhlQj7EWE4Sv9mzETtxeeeeYXeLuRDaz9yiShD1bL0sEVXFKaybH9cIpwi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=l6GsxFCpo%2BO7DmCZhHeLLcTnL/D8FDniiqNji%2BS5K%2BY2ILWyfNZLyE%2BYvAqnlRvj&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ix8fiJ6emjE5jgAj2jgPZznUyh2X/pg4mRDQqq3Z/Xu3WcMiWMr8e36R5ckCxAdv&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ngb4KcBVSRajBZ1Uic3GgSqSyr/SW8s9T7SRVkZxOPCXeqycfzdo5d/YGC4GQMYg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0mgGYQxeJMQrnVjLPg4EKBXHJPKvWPUJRDC6%2Btx3UvRfPTa6XL5p1smJxbFGbbNb&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gpr5nhmXrWOthWxwW0lA81%2BLcN8SRz461XexGnJczrvUdXic5Jl2W3aIJ6VeLwUg&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Poozmo8cYyVXbvs7VKvC/RMi3tpRzRbQbQL1%2BsUS9jtyfCjpphro5otyyNgKsaxa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3M1IcG9ozuB2NPw2oqiKz6yReK8QaAWClSi4Im%2B4yGBwgKdJA06EfJDUlpOD46Ry&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hdpYZewh82VyZDB7a%2BebG9n9I%2Bga9%2BDBwhvSAvh3hWKN65637hlHoRkQfzGLd1cI&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  14
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12440076 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  125,000  0  125,000  41,032.70  2,578.96  81,388.34  34.9% 
12440076 54000  CONTINGENCY EXPE  45,000  0  45,000  42,675.94  6,295.29 -3,971.23  108.8%*

TOTAL OTHER INSTRUCTIONAL SERVICES  190,000  0  190,000  92,435.00  12,750.12  84,814.88  55.4%

2451 CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  
_________________________________________

12451100 54204  INSTR TECH/CHS  100,000 -35,883  64,117  48,752.07  19,393.34 -4,028.29  106.3%*
12451128 54205  INSTR TECH/CHS/F  10,000 -516  9,484  9,484.19  .00  .00  100.0% 
12451200 54204  INSTR TECH/McC  60,000 -17,097  42,903  34,128.12  8,775.00  .00  100.0% 
12451300 54204  INSTR TECH PARKE  60,000 -30,862  29,138  20,363.13  8,775.00  .00  100.0% 
12451414 54204  COMPUTER/EQUIP/B  25,000 2,385  27,385  18,609.85  8,775.00  .00  100.0% 
12451514 54204  COMPUTER EQUIPME  25,000 2,352  27,352  18,576.86  8,775.00  .00  100.0% 
12451614 54204  INSTR TECH/HARR/  25,000  2,352  27,352  18,576.86  8,775.00  .00  100.0% 
12451714 54204  INSTR TECH/SROW/  25,000  2,597  27,597  18,822.05  8,775.00  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL CLASSROOM INST TECHNOLOGY  330,000 -74,672  255,328  187,313.13  72,043.34 -4,028.29  101.6%

2455 INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  
_________________________________________

12455000 54000  INSTRUCTIONAL SO  365,000 -5,328  359,672  355,616.78  4,055.04  .00  100.0% 

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL SOFTWARE  365,000 -5,328  359,672  355,616.78  4,055.04  .00  100.0%

2710 GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  
_________________________________________

12710000 51050  SAL/SOCIAL WORKE  188,616  0  188,616  139,487.70  67,585.28 -18,456.98  109.8%*
12710000 51310  MTSS/SEL STIPEND  42,500  0  42,500  21,250.00  .00  21,250.00  50.0% 
12710100 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  560,763  15,886  576,649  327,017.30  243,967.02  5,664.68  99.0% 
12710100 51060  CAREER ED/CHS  64,260  315  64,575  47,833.40  16,741.69  -.09  100.0%*
12710100 51070  SAL/SEC/GUID  39,058  2,344  41,402  30,668.17  .00  10,733.83  74.1% 
12710100 51310  STIPEND - GUIDAN  21,600  0  21,600  11,385.48  .00  10,214.52  52.7% 
12710100 54000  SUPP./CHS/GUID  21,024  0  21,024  12,166.24  16.27  8,841.49  57.9% 
12710200 51050  GUID SALARIES /M  249,465  7,200  256,665  148,075.95  108,589.03  .02  100.0% 
12710200 54000  SUPP./McCARTHY/G  11,869  0  11,869  678.33  213.24  10,977.43  7.5% 
12710300 51050  GUID SALARIES /P  180,448  5,474  185,922  107,262.60  78,659.24  .16  100.0% 
12710300 54000  SUPP./PARKER/GUI  11,869  0  11,869  116.10  263.90  11,489.00  3.2% 
12710327 51050  SAL/PARKER/S.W.  65,930  5,987  71,917  51,369.30  20,547.72  -.02  100.0%*

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=t1c73VjmGQI6Fb9F8ZtrcId1GbpCdyNx3Oz2wZ%2B8s9VStDxobSC0Igon/4Vbi592&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AKxcl2KKTBAPEXdxmhz0281Nt/QRgobvXv3g4QhIgMi4CiAmAO7Rk0d3GqIexh%2Bh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S6hEmWNZpntxel30LUFEz%2B52kRc1KAx9zHhMFK7BBAifrSzFgYlShVTAJPjL8l2s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=%2BbY3Bm77kNy86ljYkjKpm50GRKHkND1b8QqZTRPuGcia4vD7TPXR3x5sZHweZGv/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=625aDuLH651PcYcSnerg13eTBS%2BiVnOMo2tyxZVXnAWKxMm0cRPA38mIN5oJKG3a&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XlmbcSLbNtvZGrqwtcsQZeihKxmjuoKC71MyuqvszzaMSBPa22lEQ7n1M8cMgjhq&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=YPlvSxebpU7EQq8troAEKgkwvVYXYKIYvkGgthvTRhH/cYNOJ7noCpUg6yHBuKRI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4A7alxEmVy0%2BSHi3ynRqmWCHl57uNr0PPeDBBaf0ZNUPwj6nUVrIOJY%2Bt23%2BQROs&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=uGs78bZrN%2B%2BVleCx1UJ/Qs6oY%2Bm5VnfA5o28gQTWrFRRKGAbboEKC7TOV38T%2Booo&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=FCwCRZJmxCL6%2BeYTCrP9SJRwiohjv1uDCbypyUHcE0Qxd37f%2Bvham1Nzvvo8oXwx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xFYK7gNRDpbhN/gdbSSyATFJrJsiQU6CNpvIUfwnuHwIvUA6jP6N%2BkfJAA1/6r%2By&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=huehxRp7RJWq7yT1OTvAP6qyyfS8ob7ojYhHtg4Jx/bc503Xee/eWm9XF0s3IjCN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rQqHasxePDwZ6Ly4yGhN2WIqxjdiZ%2BHrR6e8DAMozQT4m2AG2gOvSuLtzMws572E&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TS/PV/UDd9m1V%2BJDh%2BaTa%2BglyFmbu/0/lUZw9fYKHp7C/K4oO2a3m5bIVBhBzQSM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bH%2B%2BbJlStQlpgGl6Yk6EzEYiwIrBN3cWVQcGZi977LzlbkEvIPH63U3LQwMXbg4q&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8OGRWDpEq76NuEvas8XFq13d%2BnRS5xdwsxVVi5dNfU6EMa7Z52pUrT1a0LepoBKL&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BRwnjQ48HkVt//4d8w2OdwhjS8zSs7JL9SDqQLQvUrQEQQ0wL9Nv5gd/%2BwJ9HZ0w&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8Z01KBKXmdn89iyZlLDj5Ivrv7kpFGSR/i75Ds9dupQWisgJbQmRR3tmWOhYx0gO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zAvk6D77xgIHb5ZugKDpYGLFN1kgRfyqVrWEZq885wGXdcJBpZ59md3S67yhb5vM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nhpuVgCdYglJLskN4fbPLyCFyUG6pjxytkpWMu38ovumzuqo2hyNNEz000G1V6ha&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=slriv4Zmt%2BypMhHnafPvpvjXATev2cOKkaOSPNwwlPeSaoLNK5NkzCY0JlraqqFB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pmKQQlj2aGebJcqrFKY2sQ%2B91Pg6hupvRk8qk4pgahwRg7u7zCm%2Bhbwn3OHHuUlP&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iI/93rkZMPMlvaFdw/IfyMG5rXXfqFDmUuCvOz7LIKDXKZ4noWNO89zL9Ct6NP/t&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  15
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

12710400 51050  GUID SALARIES/BY  68,987  1,725  70,712  40,795.35  29,916.59  .06  100.0% 
12710400 54000  SUPP./BYAM/GUID  1,280  0  1,280  786.10  57.24  436.66  65.9% 
12710500 51050  GUID SALARIES /C  88,219  3,109  91,328  52,689.30  38,638.82  -.12  100.0%*
12710500 54000  SUPP./CENTER/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  918.96  143.36  217.68  83.0% 
12710600 51050  GUID SALARIES /H  59,814  1,495  61,309  35,370.60  25,938.44  -.04  100.0%*
12710600 54000  SUPP./HARR./GUID  1,280  0  1,280  605.14  62.62  612.24  52.2% 
12710700 51050  GUID SALARIES /S  62,872  0  62,872  35,370.60  25,938.44  1,562.96  97.5% 
12710700 54000  SUPP./SO.ROW/GUI  1,280  0  1,280  640.66  113.31  526.03  58.9% 

TOTAL GUIDANCE COUNSELORS  1,742,414  43,535  1,785,949  1,064,487.28  657,392.21  64,069.51  96.4%

2800 PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

12800100 51050  SAL/CHS/PSYCH  290,613  5,938  296,551  159,421.05  116,908.77  20,221.18  93.2% 
12800200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/PSY  202,539 -30,575  171,964  108,817.50  63,146.40  .10  100.0% 
12800300 51050  SAL/PARKER/PSYCH  134,302  41,344  175,646  100,674.27  86,523.14 -11,551.41  106.6%*
12800400 51050  SAL/BYAM/PSYCH  84,606  0  84,606  61,943.55  24,777.42 -2,114.97  102.5%*
12800500 51050  SAL/CENTER/PSYCH  84,606  2,115  86,721  37,264.78  19,054.86 30,401.36   64.9%
12800600 51050  SAL/HARR./PSYCH  68,237  1,706  69,943  49,959.30  19,983.72  -.02  100.0%*
12800700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/PSYCH  98,547  3,474  102,021  58,858.20  43,162.68  .12  100.0% 

TOTAL PSYCHOLOGICAL SERVICES  963,450  24,002  987,452  576,938.65  373,556.99  36,956.36  96.3%

3200 MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES  
_________________________________________

13200000 51007  NURSES/SUB  60,000  0  60,000  17,900.00  .00  42,100.00  29.8% 
13200000 51310  SCHOOL NURSES-ST  5,000  0  5,000  .00  .00  5,000.00  .0% 
13200000 53170  DOCTOR SALARY  5,000  0  5,000  1,250.00  1,250.00  2,500.00  50.0% 
13200000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  12,583  19,500  32,083  31,815.00  .00  268.00  99.2% 
13200000 57140  COURSE REIMBURSE  4,000  0  4,000  250.00  .00  3,750.00  6.3% 
13200100 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  153,127  4,659  157,786  91,030.35  66,755.59  .06  100.0% 
13200100 54000  SUPP/CHS/NURSE  4,200  0  4,200  1,332.02  483.62  2,384.36  43.2% 
13200100 57100  HEALTH TRAVEL/HI  700  0  700  .00  .00  700.00  .0% 
13200100 58510  EQUIP/CHS/NURSE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13200163 51050  SAL/CHS/NURSE  30,262  756  31,018  22,326.05  8,862.42 -170.47  100.5%*
13200200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  88,219  3,109  91,328  53,189.73  38,638.82 -500.55  100.5%*
13200200 53990  INSUR./McCARTHY/  1,375  0  1,375  720.00  .00  655.00  52.4% 
13200200 54000  SUPP/McCARTHY/NU  1,699  0  1,699  1,692.68  .00  6.32  99.6% 
13200263 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/NUR  30,262  756  31,018  22,368.55  8,862.42 -213.47  100.7%*
13200300 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE  88,219  4,433  92,652  53,189.73  38,638.82  823.45  99.1% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S4WYzzz6JDua/XjjLNafoJmKm9ttrQiyNb5NbtJpYgmQ8jCSiBiH4UF4gfkRSvnn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=gwHyTJHFbBekvWJvmSMKj80oczi3fc5xOmnt%2BkwFHlGEyc5AafoKlLchc9mNnue2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nM1%2Bnj1Sq5j2Qw2PPlp%2Bi8YSDOyOSBU9hFO8i%2B1MBM/JFHJX8Ftx%2Bj2ulJuv4/bl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JtCnqxox8xR/Zjq6R2VIKkaBfhVBBDwymia%2BqYnbthEocLxAfHJU3EvHqNUXFx/D&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=avjZQiDlM0EnQVFDs4DY9mFi5q%2Bi3Nlze5yLiJKWWu61XhTKUyNtC0KGU62yFxO8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=LKjGvLw7sdv%2B24v2xiNE0y1/dAFPeNcz9Gq2LWeZHReEetlD/V4vcea%2BtO/HNxjr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xHdYOcEi6LtOz5ewiIxfO3vsPZKP51cF2w3/LcVLCI9CtLAukAOm7gDHzMxf451J&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Cg%2BpL4NhL9JDY0pfiZLtYd4H6Yngb6yAg3UTxYb%2BjR8XGDAm4B%2Bsmyb1lEr%2B3p1B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NgB9dMhnztgV1ma0/03UJ3/%2BL/0YkN4qTqssNhn9Dkcy04Nz57cOTPwMgEqx4mit&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2A6szYCFMCvE5zgZ%2BxQNXLmNs%2BXXvjaKSazCspoq0KqguVnPW%2BdcfVyuuoPj/KNF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vtW/QKl7tZP33M2O4PpCX46sphXbiXmpLN73n5yXplpGQUxH749fTXVqn2y/AlJt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=czCt/QQMjjuvgpQy/tEwM%2BC8//vMMsUglQbcLVHwQvy/j9EMqx%2BPhrtWfFbcQYZz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tUHnd1l564n625FJv9CjX1Tk%2BRjHXcttSFcG/129WNCl81g5kd8yZdLn4SsNvXVt&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RDWHL/LR%2BUxLEQJSr2K9dRvHZDgXo3WTXg9AxO/wQ2%2Bzs2lXcTI1sUbU9Be%2B0TKK&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0kU7xsTWf3ZiBIXGucMoWed%2BIM4TjLdyyWWxBBusLYTak7WqLQyvrDWfryHd6TkW&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=v%2BCoe2IXpfvqpbgeyGz3BbzNW%2BD%2BLI3dx/v5wVCu8mcHxoi2g8ZCweU4aqPCH1zO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=0DuXpy9CQq4tON8OUrRdAnbL/Y%2B8KxgfhF7GUCSMoy3VOZ3kVH4COZHaVagg4nWC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=OK9xUlKhpYnZC6l2BGb/wOba9XFbC1a61YbB3%2B0sX75Ufz/ZNrneeK%2BtBz0Z1xMc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5a26%2BMqnRE8Z9vvL5t6%2BACdWFPmtvYQAlNboR56c408tyWeFcLfLVA3mV69Pdbk8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hdXb8H5e%2BzTEblV6LQbbK/fNmrF2yAjV1NGPRwSe0gzo3XhKM5eHNWE4Lxg1jbQ7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xaVXz1vu1MUMX5v3XICBOJXxsp4vW8Flocn9CQ71uV/P9CHJDb9ToIx8V93%2BQz0e&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Fbx7cX64031u4T81ZuFsVnsYanLTmymPPBhvLn5qW4m49L99je1jXI8x%2BK7XM9hi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=45YasjhFdC%2BBBo66JNWRJ0tjfwViG5EosY%2BRRrshAY8lyiaY6qKlxD0mfeueRP90&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dy93lqX3TTF5AlzIvLLStSKY5UsanLAUfkjVyowkDksK7ThL9TcpKrzrYBJLascE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4FmzycfLB9kkFtdaw0nXu0B0DxD1nOY3vBW5t0fpDaEjYO6hLHmM3Bag21xjHKWO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=k00MCkgjsytSFBHu/e7fOSHllaVkJjPXNP%2BPJcxDywMAnGpkQxmizflAvbmUHmM2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6nTXDAqJD8aXKtZNsdM10GVyiDKY2GA1YR9IOU0Q8U4GyLhxtisrkLoZHSu7w0ju&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qBEg/BeYEgptvQTnHUXPhP5WF5RM4BZe06DUaYjj8TCVd7sXeXSG5KpH8EVBtjoa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qWBYl0RzB8Rrg/de9FbM/GAFVE1ABTByKgdy5cNZkAdZ9Apc3kwpSk2bDvtEu7iB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=KeYTuFDzbwlU3nSDndMBWkGdRyearZ8DmUxfZGuH1lXip2nzfY0pWeAHmzLM/4Ve&


 
 
 

04/04/2023 07:53    |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P     16
525jjohn            |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

 
 

FOR 2023 09
 

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
                                            APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
13200300 54000  SUPP/PARKER/NURS        1,394           0       1,394       1,276.21            .00         117.79   91.6% 
13200363 51050  SAL/PARKER/NURSE       53,655           0      53,655      22,489.15      16,450.17      14,715.18   72.6% 
13200400 51050  SAL/BYAM/NURSE       88,219       3,109      91,328      52,689.30      38,638.82           -.12  100.0%*
13200400 54000  SUPP/BYAM/NURSE        1,200           0       1,200         755.12            .00         444.88   62.9% 
13200500 51050  SAL/CENTER/NURSE       81,081       2,858      83,939      60,416.44      23,982.60        -460.04  100.5%*
13200500 54000  SUPP/CENTER/NURS        1,200           0       1,200         598.53            .00         601.47   49.9% 
13200600 51050  SAL/HARR./NURSE       66,077           0      66,077      37,107.15      27,211.91       1,757.94   97.3% 
13200600 54000  SUPP/HARR./NURSE        1,200           0       1,200         783.95         257.68         158.37   86.8% 
13200700 51050  SAL/SO.ROW/NURSE       65,930       1,648      67,578      39,380.04      28,590.65        -392.69  100.6%*
13200700 54000  SUPP/SO.ROW/NURS        1,100           0       1,100         552.22            .00         547.78   50.2% 
13200976 51050  SAL/CHIPS/NURSE       36,400         910      37,310      21,524.70      15,784.78            .52  100.0% 

 
TOTAL MEDICAL/HEALTH SERVICES            884,101      41,738     925,839     534,636.92     314,408.30      76,793.78   91.7%

 
 

3300 TRANSPORTATION                     
_________________________________________

 
13300000 51060  SALARIES PSP       10,800           0      10,800       3,334.50            .00       7,465.50   30.9% 
13300000 51070  SALARIES -TRANSP       49,684         243      49,927      36,983.20      12,944.12           -.32  100.0%*
13300000 53988  REGULAR TRANSPOR    1,883,940           0   1,883,940   1,318,758.00     565,182.00            .00  100.0% 
13300000 53990  LATE BUSES/HIGH-       64,000           0      64,000      43,200.00      23,200.00      -2,400.00  103.8%*
13300000 53996  FOSTER TRANS       40,000           0      40,000      15,759.78      15,806.82       8,433.40   78.9% 
13300000 53997  TRANSPORTATION S        4,995           0       4,995       4,995.00            .00            .00  100.0% 
13300000 53999  HOMELESS TRANS       45,000           0      45,000      88,080.93      38,077.28     -81,158.21  280.4%*
13300076 53990  SPED TRANSPORTAT    2,200,000           0   2,200,000   1,336,197.28     965,759.46    -101,956.74  104.6%*

 
TOTAL TRANSPORTATION                   4,298,419         243   4,298,662   2,847,308.69   1,620,969.68    -169,616.37  103.9%

 
 

3400 FOOD SERVICES                      
_________________________________________

 
13400000 51110  SALARIES-FULL TI       98,174           0      98,174      72,721.40      25,452.49            .11  100.0% 
13400000 53990  CAFE CONT SERVIC       25,000           0      25,000      13,534.93       9,473.57       1,991.50   92.0% 

 
TOTAL FOOD SERVICES                      123,174           0     123,174      86,256.33      34,926.06       1,991.61   98.4%

 
 

3510 ATHLETIC SERVICES                  
_________________________________________

 
13510100 51040  SAL/ATHLETIC STU       13,892           0      13,892       7,066.83            .00       6,825.17   50.9% 
13510100 51050  SAL/CHS/AD/TRAIN      110,856       3,704     114,560      84,859.20      29,700.72            .08  100.0% 

 
 
 
 
 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=5BnVb9sKf5sYLvIGw21lZLhvTZzdPvJoK0HC4MruZOK5JWhncctcJO2M0ZnTILCu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cBBoPEQfLdSGqgR0u8HD1AHdOObo7vottHoT3gJetvgUd7c39MRv/R1qFTFvHK3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pT%2B2DpXnhW6F1Rmh9rhdryhgRBlE264AExpN2yCLAlLzekUeepSFS9M7VEPeZRAz&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=BH233WY0xbK4BXqOB215B3lHhecVew02cM3Vu7SeRcVqWSppbYWQlX2OzlWJonuc&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aaTSMPYWariexR%2B3SkN%2BS%2B7VQZI5w0NnVmoNbKI4kUfN4tTgjUcx/z4ZnUOsKf7h&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2WnYl2np1kB2uNgLm02f8JE9OrhLG7kgmX2U61wpk4mEDcB0KbwH/7yFkM8/FEQ7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=pKnokpJE0Up2tSrWBhdeDofaXsZdUY10c2JTD/y%2B8D0LilwES8jc/4fzzPnpi238&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cDE5kFjtC7REBE8BJhDMzk57i27HWvY3T78kBcWIWxvChrGp5WhQhFPU4cZasOxT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Xpcca61EpkwJ9DZvefjuhR5jk4pXF6GCK9He3tOafn4WDrkkahgGib1DXQ2G5UoQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jWSa/pBPidsZNlNjWAaSc2NQceoy2UjE0y%2B7sQ/kYRA/C42gUa4%2BX7JzY8vX1hN8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=nTZeVsgdm5CmwhweMLXT8yz2CvKOnSzjMhJ/2u49WdwTXlyNINkTi4t/rMPFMKil&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=NyudKg7r2hpZSKAgn96gmQ9FeVLPMRB0bquvL2zrZTKR3lnAb8/t5SWcVKU5Lw2j&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=/Bqfsq3xXG7nobrEt3LjH/pX0hbu4vZBPyKlcbNPU875fBYi9RWhFsSHKlLi/1VS&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=9uKXmD9iGLjdH7%2Bay8/kKTYrmK/viRMNUTAoNM1DKXx4LfjatSokeS42nSJNh9Ct&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZgqgvTYopWfKpI0ZtPk2FNHUm5i0Pzjvu1NZ4QkhZwihdg1odzveMXL5dfdk7okM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=JY2KRuNaJCuyhgLmjDwgVi1VCrTgWZAlZ2gW/sKzPrsX7Onic/ipQana9IFZt4B7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=TI0AgAh/UjKptByziBnLbb6g/wKIAK/1Zyr83kSDcNFOLgdBsXxx/Wddhkqcih53&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MHky4Zl9H9qcPF55j7NP6xlgVOnm4tPsaejKCZKiJjFTTQuqVLyEpY/D%2B5SWqod/&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iIq1BPRhoyOg3OrEjgNxOpulrIuRBY/h1RZneZfhcvT%2BqczlATuJdr3WsOGcX4K1&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HQj3enE%2BCjxIgUCaKK9iV4whZ5RXNxBKPiSWsQtyDQXKWLEz3bg/1zpmdQD3szq2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=H21CCcbatBScC2RfMO0jVN294WyyeyXk3FzuGX4qu6EcPMtRs%2BxDPzwbC3jqarTu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8rTu9s9XOOcMHFHIEYNh%2BpBq/4mRzRElvmkz/vt/tG00iUlsj5lwNkeL0ocYE505&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=SA9ockGieozLQdWCkBddQ1I9XcBPn0SY4a3K/PEh7hB4Y%2BhqTeNfejshGMRYzu2H&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  17
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

13510100 51060  SAL/ATHLETICTRAI  52,119  255  52,374  38,795.60  13,578.46  -.06  100.0%*
13510100 51070  SAL/SEC/ATHL  30,706  2,416  33,122  22,220.23  .00  10,901.77  67.1% 
13510100 51310  SAL/ATHLETIC/COA  191,830  0  191,830  59,729.00  .00  132,101.00  31.1% 
13510100 52110  ATH DEPT STADIUM  2,000  0  2,000  1,726.36  273.64  .00  100.0% 
13510100 52400  POOL & ICE  105,000  0  105,000  71,912.00  2,600.00  30,488.00  71.0% 
13510100 53989  OFFICIALS/POLICE  122,000  0  122,000  83,395.42  .00  38,604.58  68.4% 
13510100 53990  RECONDITIONING  25,000  0  25,000  17,545.08  .00  7,454.92  70.2% 
13510100 53995  TRANSPORTATION  110,000  0  110,000  62,239.79  5,396.20  42,364.01  61.5% 
13510100 54000  SUPP/CHS/ATHL  68,000  0  68,000  58,805.64  4,822.83  4,371.53  93.6% 
13510100 54310  MEDICAL  8,500  0  8,500  8,277.82  .00  222.18  97.4% 
13510100 57400  INSUR./CHS/ATHL  27,935  0  27,935  28,410.00  .00 -475.00  101.7%*
13510100 57800  OTHER EXPENSES  54,500  0  54,500  44,100.93  1,840.00  8,559.07  84.3% 

TOTAL ATHLETIC SERVICES  922,338  6,375  928,713  589,083.90  58,211.85  281,417.25  69.7%

3520 OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  
_________________________________________

13520064 54000  DESTINATION IMAG  2,300  0  2,300  .00  .00  2,300.00  .0% 
13520100 51050  SAL/CHS/ADVISORS  93,190  0  93,190  59,873.00  .00  33,317.00  64.2% 
13520128 57800  CULTURAL EXCHANG  7,500  0  7,500  7,784.26  .00 -284.26  103.8%*
13520145 54000  SUPP/CHS/VOICE  2,000  0  2,000  .00  .00  2,000.00  .0% 
13520154 53990  MATH TEAM TRANSP  2,750  0  2,750  565.00  .00  2,185.00  20.5% 
13520160 54000  NAT'L HONOR SOC/  4,900  0  4,900  .00  .00  4,900.00  .0% 
13520178 53910  SCIENCE CLUB/HIG  2,250  0  2,250  459.45  .00  1,790.55  20.4% 
13520194 51465  NIGHT SCHOOL HS  5,000  0  5,000  1,911.78  .00  3,088.22  38.2% 
13520200 51050  SAL/McCARTHY/ADV  39,900  0  39,900  22,077.72  .00  17,822.28  55.3% 
13520200 51310  SAL/McCARTHY/K.B  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 
13520300 51050  SAL/PARKER/ADVIS  39,900  0  39,900  20,551.14  .00  19,348.86  51.5% 
13520300 51310  SAL/PARKER/K.B.A  1,500  0  1,500  .00  .00  1,500.00  .0% 

TOTAL OTHER STUDENT ACTIVITIES  202,690  0  202,690  113,222.35  .00  89,467.65  55.9%

3600 SCHOOL SECURITY  
_________________________________________

13600100 51060  STCH SCHOOL SECU  99,211  1,139  100,350  61,466.65  25,321.98  13,561.37  86.5% 
13600100 51070  SALARIES - SECRE  0  33,767  33,767  14,191.10  .00  19,575.90  42.0% 
13600100 51310  COURT LIAISON  9,000  0  9,000  .00  .00  9,000.00  .0% 
13600200 51060  MCC PSP - SECURI  40,909  0  40,909  29,951.40  11,980.56 -1,022.96  102.5%*
13600300 51060  PARKER - PSP - S  43,231  1,082  44,313  31,651.50  12,660.60  .90  100.0% 

TOTAL SCHOOL SECURITY  192,351  35,988  228,339  137,260.65  49,963.14  41,115.21  82.0%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=rm1CTe7jFL3OwtpJO%2Baill%2Bq9hnqKZktUD9qcvIrz%2B9Y9GIih%2Bda%2BwouYkLLzey3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=oY0FWVWURPfJdvUJ0GZrJaLX4UTEQAhIe/8keZQEQsibKM1EuS4k5/ulNL5UKSJy&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=02iNJ9bpyK7npIpobk4g82UsP4ti5LJKgO5wjDyjA21xdCSI7bZDgAG9pdu%2BJu%2BJ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=AP4jfOafwkNJsoJ5p5DzSl1fV3sGStn5Atd1Udts/Ln4Ypk7qPJZyGHdVGfgCEjn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=T6Jf5YACXiyuBb0Y4AyJKQf%2B4fCYCsvD7K/xpfI81e95vp4ouKIH9C%2B2FgoORhJm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ik4P/4611Z6Zsqk7NrV4PQfF0T/xcJYE%2Bfvjwwd6zaD1kaqJcmvupCBFs9AYE9VG&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=dBIsqMb0Zbp8dveA//X6hml9p3uPtszvGY6Ad6qM4jtPGv77oIyVRfqkeogBzqMu&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wC0YpVldO6j99GhZnhOxVQC1FLj52az%2BKfq4eKei801hMkN4zunWaaIXOMGbrKX8&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fump88ahng4Zv5VRdUcTmgllZAe3XcrKG48%2Bmc5iFTjL9mjuPhp8Qp8KIl2OM8EC&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yma4zYvkl5Nvk5E%2B3zAkdWOuXpRuNCxFADTy6MTxQCAFk7NaxRIoCe9CQ5VU%2B2Zh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=slFMMTUR1vXpxzmABp85EvQOGObVnSNqI8CqRoDg3hDVpCuOtmgJjcZOtbeWBQoM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fhPZscV3QpYgXEwioOGGEpRrPE2DjdNCtj0TpDnPwJG5XIAI6cdA1ne6qV7sDAr2&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lsY0Irzk/GC0Cg6dy2lHnTZzqZOLp6DPtYymVbQacLhF3VvQPMIZgcCJBo9OZ4sh&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iU31H/lUCx6SlB7UzFvzxD8cBc%2BFqg59yE7MZQEaq1jcUmnVZx7KNiAc2ErTCWf4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lMOgGkuyeGASuwYhyuuBJW6SNsvgvJXxVbymdhFf0laxiWvWPktWyAL1IVy4uUQn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=x88Ad9StVRq%2B6n9HXIHKajmcZEWxhXPe7Pq8f30XUXB82HMfvi%2B/VArP8ioHv94Z&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fxlNcb5nCaSV/MeKnzVzK8FofaYZKtJkCa4ZpwOsSnI24xOkcG8I6FCl4AlFFD%2B0&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=RPUTRDEJySQk/GnggI90rqHV8UmJ6GF3Th1Nce5af7QcOPufAfJT/vctUh8MNCpx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Y30FxkI7MvmAyM4UJKdUzQsXrqVTJEwTWJeMk3hsF2wMiTFkrjt5C46Gi8GIWhGT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GpzSFtNEEJfoJrSKbkjOu3O97liXcOWPVX203VouWYLtnXZ5ojJXi37jaP0bEwH%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=w/8owy15jU0LOT1M61wj0VyOTBclZcslERAkncN2keOT12i2G%2BVPVQEE3fKXQkDE&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=jKS0EcnAd/EH6vBMLOmm4AMCEqwVIjggQW6lgso9QmINE8LjeD4YUKIW9XgmC76P&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=S9YsCFU5cp41usGIUke1B71JcOq04/Wc6w%2BdtKwc30/I8RhpULQb5UmhH5S/lJ10&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=cKqEPhHoCZleBw8wXVr0/eyve4hiLlDhOjtjn/EH2FYG/10uoRWt86l%2Bbf2nk9ng&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=HEfGsHlW/amGA2mJBfSIQJr7ShuVGMAS89qWzwr5MzpKNKM%2BrqCDCoteoEaYnKaI&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Ej0noKM7yhPqj7UYONGWWRDWz8JiwmJS1mX%2BYaNxRnJ0jaG5ors%2BbPrT02fhM7lY&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=QQdiWM42MsLCgQ%2BXMu8gq5PBPyiIL00aUXMT5p3QgGN836UGFSgAEZ7pDyZQn5ch&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wpi%2B/TvH5T0ZvE8WNucfgBQI2u/LRQ1zDE/kv7gUosuLJoJP4cUoMVGdWwXcfB0b&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=aFnXHZNc7LDL%2BDFXR9POLM2HPmhvB31zdYXvFNtjsyd3WDI1nMkFhmp1x7vH%2BALr&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  18
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

4110 CUSTODIAL SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14110000 51003  ADMINISTRATOR  5,440  0  5,440  .00  .00  5,440.00  .0% 
14110000 51040  SALARIES - CUSTO  478,155  0  478,155  386,331.80  .00  91,823.20  80.8% 
14110000 51050  SALARIES - PROFE  124,025  0  124,025  91,870.40  32,154.64  -.04  100.0%*
14110000 51070  FACILITIES - SEC  12,750  0  12,750  9,490.80  3,321.75 -62.55  100.5%*
14110000 51110  SALARIES-CUST OT  10,000  0  10,000  5,419.30  .00  4,580.70  54.2% 
14110000 51310  SALARIES- CUST O  15,000  0  15,000  20,024.68  .00 -5,024.68  133.5%*
14110000 53990  CONTRACTUAL SERV  939,973  0  939,973  617,386.15  213,935.35  108,651.50  88.4% 
14110000 54000  SUPPLIES  262,276  0  262,276  131,426.16  53,034.78  77,815.06  70.3% 
14110000 55960  UNIFORM ALLOWANC  6,000  0  6,000  5,325.00  .00  675.00  88.8% 
14110000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  1,577  0  1,577  18.60  .00  1,558.40  1.2% 
14110119 54000  SUPP/CHS/PERFORM  12,000  0  12,000  3,108.02  8,105.90  786.08  93.4% 

TOTAL CUSTODIAL SERVICES  1,867,196  0  1,867,196  1,270,400.91  310,552.42  286,242.67  84.7%

4120 HEATING OF BUILDINGS  
_________________________________________

14120000 52130  FUEL  7,100  0  7,100  5,603.03  1,296.97  200.00  97.2% 
14120100 52130  FUEL/HIGH  136,000  0  136,000  87,891.22  36,506.78  11,602.00  91.5% 
14120200 52130  FUEL/MCCARTHY  70,350  0  70,350  56,750.29  14,849.71 -1,250.00  101.8%*
14120300 52130  FUEL/PARKER  58,350  0  58,350  42,541.51  10,758.49  5,050.00  91.3% 
14120400 52130  FUEL / BYAM  37,300  0  37,300  25,624.33  7,375.67  4,300.00  88.5% 
14120500 52130  FUEL - CENTER SC  30,750  0  30,750  21,805.49  5,694.51  3,250.00  89.4% 
14120600 52130  FUEL-HARRINGTON  21,200  0  21,200  9,953.27  4,346.73  6,900.00  67.5% 
14120700 52130  FUEL-SOUTH ROW  33,500  0  33,500  32,501.19  3,298.81 -2,300.00  106.9%*

TOTAL HEATING OF BUILDINGS  394,550  0  394,550  282,670.33  84,127.67  27,752.00  93.0%

4130 UTILITY SERVICES  
_________________________________________

14130000 52110  ELECTRIC  21,100  0  21,100  13,388.92  6,711.08  1,000.00  95.3% 
14130000 53410  TELEPHONE/SUPT O  64,900  0  64,900  45,914.28  11,085.58  7,900.14  87.8% 
14130100 52110  ELECTRICITY/HIGH  213,700  0  213,700  108,718.49  81,947.45  23,034.06  89.2% 
14130100 52310  WATER/HIGH  8,800  0  8,800  6,001.57  2,498.43  300.00  96.6% 
14130100 53410  TELEPHONE/HIGH  44,500  0  44,500  24,409.47  7,748.37  12,342.16  72.3% 
14130200 52110  ELECTRICITY/McCA  95,800  0  95,800  45,678.23  44,771.77  5,350.00  94.4% 
14130200 53410  TELEPHONE/MCCART  27,000  0  27,000  15,000.22  4,626.49  7,373.29  72.7% 

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=6aetaSDLN2ygsug7dWe5GhIuG6Y05ShUO%2BQgIGvUV8lEoDvQzpUfBTAgMP12/rq9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z4T7wTGU4QTxyeWfR0DnwH9qszEZv96eZtQiwebL6RBt4e56e0/dMuTzV6vhLFbl&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=q3/B0cGV8ntYZogbV5DOZgcG3egigVR/Lpnrxx33vcD4IBT0KoiG1vccSm8uuM/i&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=8vLN%2B59A1gGoAKsyvA0/sy6QWM/I35WVTcVVzLzkEkL%2B8rGBMr7fBHgli5sslFTA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=iktfpERKmtrjY717NTGcJoUtJnvLMGEC9XILzoi8giZuDR%2BGrhIJJPgl1PDb%2BGqa&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4RGXPA246zGbRqjj9HNHpCqy8zYtHqKI6Iw9YFk5DTAtcYapQC6YhcyHqvlkcdly&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=P148pJ4s11Y/CTzfDpq5SCQdeyPLLA1tb6OOiBEhI9fjN9SnTWmOEyXw6jSs8gHM&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1cWeiBbMiYnJFhn6O5vTz/lj1iYnGMuOC0JlUmMeSFil11zbqZpn5F0G7j5C0qP%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=1QI5S0AUvzR/YxRNA6%2BQDxI2cch3jna9r4KNQVEcTuTLlm7jxLMMUzAmbevniICf&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Dqhinn9AmKQLYGecEuFKE5iSCCr/U2LnBbsHv8tC%2BERMlfSjscxoRdJBVC92M4Ne&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=vsqMJmjU1rjfA7dh2iq8aJKubqHYMQOFTXeLlkbkiUUy1ztlEM4LnnkoURGRWy8O&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=WZC8f2%2BGPE6/94DQQhatTTIorm6J/VJdTng%2BkUDuvI8HIOgnOxkNf42DW1zwP1LT&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3HbWQCXVQt4Lb6TYxNDsTTC5lRZMcwy9CGUQjaSjY0H5OWk1mfnSbSkqm3crdYnQ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yfbhR3b2zF7TLDtCZLWe9a9lgzxo56JIjmf9Z7wk4oIz/tJbpkiHdlrykpEuHS/k&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=4gHy3M4CpQB/Y0gu3Stm831QTLItR9L6N0nFH5CfFBlU8Wa399Bdek/GB%2BYKmMrN&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=hRDmqRKJwhC2NqxGgnsAqK71aDchHY%2BHIdU9XBSYdlFXaIAQE3wqa1aPx1N4KBLm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bTIsSr6F1wRQswplca4SXLPzm50wHSULdvu3ZSTEmik9jgMVQvltmK1rp8jCaHmZ&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ZGK7sZnjnckeSGGCbVsrQksYn1b%2B5N7lk0Jiz2Xx66B8/mCIwclPtN1CDFlGvppe&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=g3w%2BuGy6%2B6A4QPRVSEqNnj02ihojlBIEs/40SeC4f1%2B9cG/PuO25MoMtWusKHOo7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=XyBoi3kwxaOAITrii5WV07PliNdoi3F1EI%2BO/vYgJFwNbdCfUR4KxOxaEaM%2BYVas&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=bUD7jx9heWTC%2B89avTDqHElA5DFMgLnn9FegZBifA5MJzgxGDv9el809BRA6ZXnm&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=wMwcr4X63Ehd%2BWm3dBBxRoKsBLZiSABw%2BedOHZggdUK8xWRtDBtlUiXZ/KGJ2BT3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=zjwADkRqMs715vF17I3vZrccP7S8IE%2BPK2CFW33LWV2fjpoNRNYruUphL6%2B8qbR%2B&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=7Pcs4JyQ%2BUBQEv8iDADoo7yibEyFsOHm75QmGXkNYbzwmOJAoMfL3gsf7eIS%2BNNF&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=CZSTV7Xrh0cnmvSGvKYrg%2BHStCjboiYVOe9cg6nWzNVOunCI18TZvxeU63GE0Mst&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=2L%2Brtd91JgEm4ZeDnX0AorlmgkAUtwU7mOSkJrZLsR57BpB%2BwwnLhyY1Y28iYHjU&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  19
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

14130300 52110  ELECTRICITY/PARK  97,500  0  97,500  60,755.28  21,894.72  14,850.00  84.8% 
14130300 53410  TELEPHONE/PARKER  27,000  0  27,000  15,157.76  4,640.94  7,201.30  73.3% 
14130400 52110  ELECTRICITY/BYAM  56,200  0  56,200  57,156.05  7,323.95 -8,280.00  114.7%*
14130400 53410  TELEPHONE/BYAM  16,200  0  16,200  8,707.50  2,692.72  4,799.78  70.4% 
14130500 52110  ELECTRIC - CENTE  59,300  0  59,300  28,045.52  21,274.48  9,980.00  83.2% 
14130500 52310  WATER CENTER SCH  820  0  820  379.65  47.55  392.80  52.1% 
14130500 53410  TELEPHONE - CENT  15,100  0  15,100  8,430.24  2,647.40  4,022.36  73.4% 
14130600 52110  ELECTRICITY/HARR  52,400  0  52,400  49,169.43  8,480.57 -5,250.00  110.0%*
14130600 52310  WATER/HARRINGTON  3,100  0  3,100  1,340.55  1,719.45  40.00  98.7% 
14130600 53410  TELEPHONE/HARR  15,100  0  15,100  8,176.93  2,579.83  4,343.24  71.2% 
14130700 52110  ELECTRICITY/SO R  45,900  0  45,900  41,819.51  9,330.49 -5,250.00  111.4%*
14130700 53410  TELEPHONE/SO ROW  14,100  0  14,100  7,488.23  2,299.79  4,311.98  69.4% 

TOTAL UTILITY SERVICES  878,520  0  878,520  545,737.83  244,321.06  88,461.11  89.9%

4210 MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  
_________________________________________

14210000 59238  GENERAL MAINT  45,000  58,046  103,046  149,084.63  10,099.34 -56,137.97  154.5%*
14210100 59238  GROUNDS/HIGH  60,000 -40,000  20,000  36,488.61  3,115.48 -19,604.09  198.0%*

TOTAL MAINTENANCE OF GROUNDS  105,000 18,046  123,046  185,573.24  13,214.82 -75,742.06  161.6%

5150 EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  
_________________________________________

15150000 51140  RETIREMEMT/SICK  249,632 -104,017  145,615  50,240.75  .00  95,374.25  34.5% 

TOTAL EMPLOYEE SEPERATION COSTS  249,632 -104,017  145,615  50,240.75  .00  95,374.25  34.5%

7200 CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  
_________________________________________

17200000 57800  OTHER CHARGES/EX  0  29,795  29,795  29,794.20  .00  .80  100.0% 

TOTAL CAPITAL- LAND & BUILDING  0  29,795  29,795  29,794.20  .00  .80  100.0%

9300 TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  
_________________________________________

19300076 53990  TUITIONS  2,874,580  0  2,874,580  2,326,795.56  1,777,922.46 -1,230,138.02  142.8%*

TOTAL TUITION NON-PUBLIC SCHOOLS  2,874,580  0  2,874,580  2,326,795.56  1,777,922.46 -1,230,138.02  142.8%

TOTAL UNDEFINED   67,500,000  0  67,500,000  41,804,016.31  21,511,976.51  4,184,007.18  93.8%

https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=xOoI%2BtRbbgifH1VccjQN6CR%2BeOxN%2B%2BZA%2BptX%2B16jOfVtVDvF5tTqUji1x/XYdnT7&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=GWg/uPH51HzdTPQ7hs7tsZLQJfbjVfN7TfAsCzHvPSlahV6RzqalDsXVfqKeVoYi&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=VL50MFGF/Qf4ccqcWj/9SNWjIoT2tjjZ9fbEVF47c8ZcorJ2uNttzuRG7fauTrVx&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=eu2WRmRPa4ZJ36UkNUy5FKaA/FnpQ3Ys5AoErBqJ/6mnTGVnDszQ0siz4UnOFAA3&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=tREBuPra8Iz7tE0S4cCb/T6qbjzDGH5aEgU0WTwuNSoJhSls/y0xwx0ZZxUodUVn&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=F/9z1jlw8rYSY1I7qQ1IsAkvetGcosVLFKZqRH4Av8WHRKE1IMzZsEPF2oVPEYm5&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=yqRMSdm7cUmhSk4OEuANALc9P1s14UZtywkrMLfGsBXemK1aKPj8yQ0aJGIrmmcH&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=DLoOdM1gzG3ZLYuMkoX17nNBoagF4677LO3aC4y1GTyrdmLTdSpSeGhhSYQJLwyA&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=qqAb8w1k5zU7RYc/orzs2pP0M44PygBBaW/6b%2B%2B7YD26cN%2B0Ix%2B3E%2B//hNQbyT2s&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=ChxllkB7DNK500YGPP06NBfaVRGBYj8JqGMnetUNRM5i3JHVuo7ouc8UE0YQrXSr&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fdSnPvkGcB/yVjylYtYMp38mRH4dft0xVp3Zv4NoOQ20GkM8r8bVmOYOuigeatzO&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=UFXzcpxhMuk0tU6CCocaZOyO35hc8%2Bs3Vue3fEg4kFZVVUIGXpj2madOKQ9n9C6d&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=lnbFvz5gdYzqomZ0scpQfD4WvPMhuh8JvydF1NekpyKLOTgC0F/XcQZ7Sjc0IwnB&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=fC2ZcT9DvA9ktG8n%2BFfLIWuc00fNCw9FvWIwbOUoVq7ikU1s2aZjjbgmdPzoy4hd&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=Z8GYtof7rQGi4kUlBF00RPlwPtsgjoT6XFfCZv1a9MtK1evf1MURX97LAg5iS0a9&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=3RBFs6sBpjegB/zZWcNRukyOZ9pp9XGGQclsSzHQECzCbK9s92bN7qCU3Pnlk3m4&
https://yvwlndash063.tylertech.com/sites/mu0525/LIVE/_layouts/15/DashboardMunisV6.3/PassThru.aspx?-E=MLf5vwE7yx/vxhikdh93E7PTz9zJyw%2BekoO5izvZ1ubwQNlZtqLfPbhLJJLQJvZD&


04/04/2023 07:53 |TOWN OF CHELMSFORD |P  20
525jjohn  |YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT |glytdbud

FOR 2023 09

ORIGINAL TRANFRS/ REVISED AVAILABLE PCT
APPROP ADJSTMTS BUDGET YTD EXPENDED ENC/REQ BUDGET USED

____________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

GRAND TOTAL   67,500,000  0  67,500,000  41,804,016.31  21,511,976.51  4,184,007.18  93.8%

 ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Joanna Johnson-Collins ** 



MUNIS # DESE # FY23 Award

Balance 

7/1/2022 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

 Current Ending 

Balance

 Remaining 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Remaining 

Revenue 

Federal & State Grants (ties to Munis)

113 113 ESSER I CARES Act Grant - FY21 311,545 0.00 311,545.00 311,545.00 0.00 - - 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY21 81,932 0.00 81,932.00 81,932.00 0.00 - - 

180 180 Title III - FY21 32,068 0.00 32,068.00 32,068.00 0.00 - - 

309 309 Title IVA - FY21 27,585 0.00 27,585.00 27,585.00 0.00 - - 

102 102 CvRF School Nutrition (1) Grant - FY22 41,189 0.00 41,188.76 0.00 41,188.76 - 41,188.76 

115 115 ESSER II CARES Act Grant - FY22 645,438 0.00 645,438.00 645,438.00 0.00 - - 

119 119 ESSER III CARES Act Grant - FY22 1,428,108           0.00 574,658.00 573,149.91 62,400.00 (60,891.91) 853,450.00        792,558.09           

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY22 78,219 0.00 78,219.00 78,219.00 0.00 - - 

147 147 Digital Literacy Now - FY22 3,600 0.00 3,600.00 3,600.00 0.00 - - 

180 180 Title III - FY22 34,899 0.00 30,773.00 30,777.69 55.00 (59.69) 4,126.00            4,066.31 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY22 1,287,502           0.00 1,109,205.00 1,097,093.22 62,901.92 (50,790.14) 178,297.00        127,506.86           

252 252 SPED American Rescue Plan IDEA FY22 266,181 0.00 261,826.00 261,496.54 2,945.12 (2,615.66) 4,355.00            1,739.34 

264 264 SPED American Rescue Plan EC FY22 24,802 0.00 23,365.00 21,745.00 1,620.00 1,437.00            3,057.00 

305 305 Title I - FY22 198,388 0.00 198,388.00 198,388.00 0.00 - - 

309 309 Title IVA - FY22 13,659 0.00 13,659.00 13,659.00 0.00 - - 

140 140 Title IIA Teacher Quality - FY23 86,330 0.00 48,381.00 48,382.46 (1.46) 37,949.00          37,947.54 

147 147 Digital Literacy Now (State) - FY23 12,800 0.00 12,800.00 12,800.00 0.00 - - 

180 180 Title III - FY23 38,161 0.00 5,996.00 4,916.72 1,000.00 79.28 32,165.00          32,244.28 

189 189 Proficiency Based Outcomes-Languages-FY23 (State) 21,600                0.00 21,600.00 21,600.00 0.00 - - 

240 240 SPED Entitlement Allocation - FY23 1,338,665           0.00 270,242.00 279,005.09 334,074.71 (342,837.80) 1,068,423.00    725,585.20           

262 262 SPED Early Childhood - FY23 39,835 0.00 33,719.00 33,720.55 (1.55) 6,116.00            6,114.45 

305 305 Title I - FY23 230,005 0.00 90,783.00 86,619.00 9,351.46 (5,187.46) 139,222.00        134,034.54           

309 309 Title IVA - FY23 14,195 0.00 1,419.00 0.00 1,419.00 12,776.00          14,195.00 

419 419 Innovation Pathways CHS - FY23 47,725 0.00 27,200.00 25,883.37 15,133.67 (13,817.04) 20,525.00 6,707.96 -             

Other Grant Funds

237 23724206 ATEF Grant (FY23) 2,036 2,035.78 1,267.59 768.19 768.19 

247 24724402 Foundation Reserve Aid (State) - FY22 one time grant 86,606.43 86,606.43 86,606.43 

247 24732003 Chapter 22 of the Acts (State) - FY23 one time grant 45,530                45,530.35 45,530.35 45,530.35 

250 25032002 Essential School Heath Grant (State) 29600 c/o FY22 6,046.06 6,046.06 0.00 - 

250 25032003 Essential School Heath Grant (State) - FY23 40,000 8,880.00 9,196.50 5,998.00 (6,314.50) (6,314.50) 

254 254796 Terraponics Science Grant (Energy Consv Comm) 800.00 800.00 800.00 

273 27300000 E-rate 38,328 38,327.52 38,327.52 38,327.52 

301 30130007 Lowell General Hospital Circle Health (Private Grant 10K) 846.41 846.41 846.41 

301 30123572 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 9596 c/o 81.03 81.03 0.00 - 

301 30123502 Project Lead the Way (Private Gr) 10000 c/o 10,000.00 4,799.14 5,200.86 5,200.86 

301 30124152 Science Eco Rise (Private Grant) 1439 c/o 2.69 2.69 2.69 

301 30124201 AFCEA Science (Private Grant) 2,000 c/o 28.17 28.17 28.17 

301 30124203 GLCF Garden Enrichment (Private Gr) FY23 3,000 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00 - 

301 30127000 MA School Mental Health Consort. (Private) c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

301 30135200 Computer Science Honor Society 1 (Private) 500 c/o 75.00 75.00 75.00 

301 30135201 Computer Science Honor Society 2 (Private) 500 c/o 500.00 500.00 500.00 

310 --- Circuit Breaker 2,574,768           2,525,420.00 1,287,384.00 3,812,804.00 3,812,804.00        

819 819555 Special Education Reserve Fund (established FY22) 750,000.00 750,000.00 750,000.00           

313 31302022 Lockhead Martin Robotics (Private Gr) 15000 c/o FY22 11.00 11.00 11.00 

418 41824202 MA Capital Skills Grant (Private) FY22 reimb received in July 48,308.23 48,308.23 0.00 - 

428 42824403 Innov Pathways Conn Activities (State) - FY23 9,107 8,515.06 500.00 (9,015.06) (9,015.06) 

589 58962002 MA Civic Learning Grant (State) - 4400 c/o from FY22 4,400.00 4,050.00 350.00 350.00 - 

CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY23 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

FY23 GRANT AND REVOLVING FUND SUMMARY
AS OF MARCH 31, 2023 

Revolving Accounts

Estimated 

Receipts

Balance 

7/1/2022 Receipts Expenditures Encumbrances

Current Ending 

Balance

 Estimated 

Revenue 

 Ending Balance 

with Estimated 

Revenue 

501 --- Café (School Nutrition) 2,919,780.75 1,227,382.93 1,327,642.64 314,879.92 2,504,641.12 2,504,641.12        

502 --- Athletic 745,248.93 217,593.50 219,516.67 26,517.90 716,807.86 716,807.86           

503 --- Gifts & Donations 97,476.54 1,685.70 53,521.58 1,800.00 43,840.66 43,840.66             

504 --- Lost / Damaged Books 5,863.74 531.99 6,395.73 6,395.73                

505 --- Musical Instrument Repair 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -                         

506 --- Adult Education/Music/Guidance 293,310.91 201,184.06 185,606.07 10,257.41 298,631.49 298,631.49           

507 --- Childcare 1,558,329.08 1,464,425.33 1,525,169.35 213,373.73 1,284,211.33 1,284,211.33        

508 --- Out of Town Tuition Reimbursement 59,988.70 3,381.54 63,370.24 63,370.24             

509 --- Summer School 23,173.16 9,775.00 4,927.00 28,021.16 28,021.16             

510 --- School Choice 250,000.00 2,319,021.48 166,724.00 136,620.87 2,349,124.61 2,349,124.61        

511 --- Civic Activities 151,800.47 170,723.27 102,637.74 4,139.41 215,746.59 215,746.59           

516 --- Transportation 328,000.00 1,130,841.35 196,208.38 189,915.63 80,010.00 1,057,124.10 1,057,124.10        

517 --- Student Activity 297,833.11 50,839.53 348,672.64 348,672.64           

518 --- Turf Fields 218,439.06 71,030.00 5,095.40 284,373.66 284,373.66           



Feb 28, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
CHS Enterprise Checking 60,993.81
Enterprise Agency Account 201,770.59

Total Checking/Savings 262,764.40

Total Current Assets 262,764.40

TOTAL ASSETS 262,764.40

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities

Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities

Equity - Athletics 159.58

Equity - ATWE 991.51

Equity - Band 2,073.70

Equity - Basketball Girls 797.77

Equity - Best Buddies 651.90

Equity - Career Center 1,422.58

Equity - Cheerleading 126.83

Equity - Chorus 1,137.38

Equity - Class of 22 0.00

Equity - Class of 23 40,538.96

Equity - Class of 24 13,213.82

Equity - Class of 25 3,206.36

Equity - Class of 26 1,149.12

Equity - Cross Country 1,950.00

Equity - Dance Team 2,086.41

Equity - DECA 9,571.83

Equity - ECO Club 1,224.46

Equity - Field Hockey 1,027.97

Equity - Field Trips 4,409.07

Equity - Fine Arts 5,268.70

Equity - Football 18,221.93

Equity - Gen. Student Body Fund 7,789.34

Equity - Golf 0.00

Equity - Ice Hockey Boys 1,168.06

Equity - Ice Hockey Girls 440.85

Equity - International Relation 444.06

Equity - Key Club 4,201.05

Equity - Lacrosse Boys 2,177.06

Equity - Lacrosse Girls 4,426.67

9:16 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
03/06/23 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2023

Page 1



Feb 28, 23

Equity - LIME 2,587.11

Equity - Lion Yearbook 4,327.79

Equity - Melting Pot Club 1,046.72

Equity - Mme Queenan Boutique 387.42

Equity - Mock Trial 255.50

Equity - National Business HS 436.78

Equity - National Honor Society 1,162.63

Equity - National Science HS 2,137.00

Equity - NEHS 1,092.92

Equity - Orchestra 635.22

Equity - PAVE Program 487.78

Equity - Rugby 3,208.34

Equity - SAGA 665.15

Equity - Ski Team 1,062.75

Equity - Soccer Boys 2,375.11

Equity - Soccer Girls 11,833.83

Equity - Softball 3,817.62

Equity - Speech & Debate Team 798.97

Equity - Student Council 3,012.35

Equity - Student Trainers 403.50

Equity - Swim Team Boys 2,438.23

Equity - Swim Team Girls 1,951.98

Equity - Tennis Boys 16.15

Equity - Tennis Girls 79.87

Equity - Theatre Guild 69,631.50

Equity - TJF (GIVE) 785.76

Equity - Track 1,626.04

Equity - Tri-M 89.40

Equity - Voice Student News 365.00

Equity - Volleyball Boys 12.78

Equity - Volleyball Girls 6,605.54

Equity - World Language HS -LFS 988.80

Equity - Wrestling 6,561.89

Total Other Current Liabilities 262,764.40

Total Current Liabilities 262,764.40

Total Liabilities 262,764.40

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 262,764.40

9:16 AM Chelmsford High School Student Activities
03/06/23 Balance Sheet New
Cash Basis As of February 28, 2023

Page 2



Feb 28, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
McCarthy Agency Account 23,003.73
McCarthy Principal Account 14,779.31

Total Checking/Savings 37,783.04

Total Current Assets 37,783.04

TOTAL ASSETS 37,783.04

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 6,414.24
Chorus 2,376.39
Cross Country 167.93
Drama 19,808.26
General Student Body Fund 515.75

Grade 5 and Field Trips 790.05
Grade 6 and Field Trips 1,070.32
Grade 7 and Field Trips 905.45
Grade 8 and Field Trips 2,666.77
Orchestra 931.37
Project 300 275.64
Student council 1,662.86
Year Book 198.01

Total Equity 37,783.04

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 37,783.04

10:54 AM McCarthy Middle School
03/06/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2023

Page 1



Feb 28, 23

ASSETS
Current Assets

Checking/Savings
Parker Agency Account 40,358.78
Parker Principal Account 16,089.15

Total Checking/Savings 56,447.93

Total Current Assets 56,447.93

TOTAL ASSETS 56,447.93

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Equity

Band 2,699.60
Chorus 5,291.52
Cross Country 70.00
Drama 33,286.80
General Student Body Fund 1,901.95

Grade 5 and Field Trips 925.31
Grade 6 and Field Trips 1,585.54
Grade 7 and Field Trips 2,317.74
Grade 8 and Field Trips 1,380.71
Orchestra 2,628.06
School Store 151.81
Student Council 66.15
Yearbook 4,142.74

Total Equity 56,447.93

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 56,447.93

12:25 PM Parker Middle School
03/06/23 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of February 28, 2023

Page 1



CHELMSFORD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

230 North Road • Chelmsford, MA 01824 PHONE: 978.251.5100 • FAX 987.251.5110 

Memorandum 

To: Jay Lang, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools 
Members of the School Committee 

From:    Joanna Johnson-Collins, Director of Business & Finance 

Date:   April 19, 2023 

Re: Contract for OOD Special Education Student Transportation Services 

The current contract for providing out of district special education transportation services to the 
students of the Chelmsford Public School expires on June 30, 2023.  The District requested that 
transportation providers submit bids for a new contract effective July 1, 2023.  As with the prior 
contract, Chelmsford partnered with the neighboring districts of Billerica and Tewksbury in this process 
to provide better pricing.  Summarized below is an outline of the process, outcome, and 
recommendation for a new contract. 

Date in 2023 Summary of activity 
Mar 13 IFB 23-01 prepared and advertised in the Goods and Services Bulletin, MA COMMBUYS, and 

the Lowell Sun  
Mar 13-Apr 4 Received six (6) requests for IFB packets and sent out six packets to the individual requesters 
Mar 21 Held voluntary Pre-Bid Conference at 11:00 a.m., four (4) individuals attended 
Mar 22 Sent out responses to questions received to all who requested bid packets 
Mar 30 Received one bid at 1:10 p.m., prior to the April 4 deadline 
Apr 4 Bid opening at 2:00 p.m., two (2) individuals attended, Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc., was 

the successful bidder  
Apr 4-6 Distributed the bid to Billerica Public Schools and Tewksbury Public Schools  
End of April Request legal counsel draft a three (3) year contract with Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. 

with an option for a one (1) year renewal in year four and another one (1) year renewal in year 
five. 

May Request School Committee approval of a contract with Trombly Motor Coach Service, Inc. at a 
regularly scheduled School Committee meeting  

At a future school committee meeting, I will bring forward the request to enter a three-year contract, 
with optional 4th and 5th year extensions exercised at the sole discretion of the Chelmsford Schools 
Committee.  The three-year contract period covers the time from July 1, 2023 through June 30, 2026. 

Thank you for the opportunity to provide this update. 


	SC Meeting Agenda
	SC Meeting Minutes - April 11, 2023
	Memo - Spotlight on the Departments: Science
	2023/24 School Committee Meeting Schedule
	2022/23 School Committee Liaison Assignments
	Memo - Acceptance of FY2022 MA DESE End-of-Year Financial Audit Report
	Memo - FY2023 Financial Report: 3rd Quarter Financials
	Memo - Approval of Contract: Special Education Student Transportation



